St. Xavier's Catholic College of Engineering

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

2022-2023

Students' Feedback Report

St. Xavier's Catholic College of Engineering Internal Quality Assurance Cell

2022-2023 Odd Semester

Students' Feedback Report

Contents

Sl. No.	Feedback Particular	Page
1	Question-wise feedback analysis	3
2	College level faculty feedback score in percentage	4
3	Department level faculty feedback score in percentage	18
4	Department Level Feedback Score on Mentoring	34
5	Feedback on departments	39
6	Feedback on placement	47
7	Feedback on library	49
8	Feedback on infrastructure	51
9	Feedback on management	53
10	Feedback on office	54
11	Feedback on Cells	55
12	Feedback on Canteen	57
13	Feedback on Transport	58
14	Feedback on Hostel	58
15	Action Taken Report	60

I.Question-wise Feedback Analysis

	Analysis							
No.	Question	Total	0% - 49%	50% - 59%	60% - 69%	70% - 79%	80% - 89%	90% - 100%
1	How much of the syllabus was covered in the class?	332	2	4	8	61	132	125
2	How well did the teacher prepare for the classes?	332	0	1	7	45	160	119
3	How well was the teacher able to communicate?	332	0	4	4	60	143	121
4	The teacher?s approach to teaching can best be described as	332	0	4	9	66	140	113
5	Fairness of the internal evaluation process by the teacher	332	0	2	8	55	146	121
6	The teacher designs quizzes/tests/assignments/mini- projects to evaluate students understanding of the course and effectively prepare the students for the end- semester examination	332	0	6	7	60	139	120
7	Teacher informs the students about the expected competencies, course outcomes, program outcomes, program specific outcomes and program educational objectives	332	0	3	5	63	140	121
8	The teacher illustrates the concepts through examples and applications	332	0	4	6	51	146	125
9	The teacher identifies the students? strengths and encourages by providing right level of challenges	332	0	3	9	57	142	121
10	Teacher is able to identify students? weaknesses and helps to overcome them	332	0	3	10	52	146	121
11	Teacher encourages the students to participate in extracurricular activities	325	0	3	7	65	136	114
12	Efforts are made by the teacher to inculcate soft skills, life skills and employability skills to make the students ready for the world of work	325	0	3	6	52	145	119
13	Teacher?s usage of ICT tools such as LCD projector, multimedia, etc. while teaching	325	1	5	9	58	123	129
14	The teacher discusses and collects feedback from the students on the university syllabus	325	0	3	9	57	137	119
15	Give three observations/suggestions to improve the overall teaching and learning experience in the course	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

II. College Level Faculty Feedback Score in Percentage

		0	verall UG+PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
2	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
3	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
4	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.6
5	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	95.9
6	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.4
7	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.0
8	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.8
9	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.5
10	TS182	P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.3
11	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.0
12	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.8
13	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.7
14	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.3
15	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.3
16	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0
17	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0
18	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.8
19	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.7
20	TT269	Dr. AMAL J ERONIMUS	Placement Cell	92.3
21	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.1
22	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	92.0

23	TS310	Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.0
24	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
25	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
26	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
27	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.2
28	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
29	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	91.0
30	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.8
31	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
32	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.5
33	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.5
34	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	90.5
35	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
36	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.4
37	TS251	Dr. M. GEETHA JENIFEL	B.Tech. Information Technology	90.4
38	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	90.3
39	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	90.3
40	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.1
41	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.05
42	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.0
43	TS320	NIBESH A G	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.9
44	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
45	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.6
46	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.5

47	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.3
48	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.2
49	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	89.1
50	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1
51	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.0
52	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.6
53	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.6
54	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.5
55	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
56	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.05
57	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	88.0
58	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	88.0
59	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	87.9
60	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.8
61	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.7
62	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.7
63	TS143	T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.6
64	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	87.5
65	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.5
66	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.9
67	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.8
68	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	86.6
69	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	86.6
70	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	86.6
71	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.6
72	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-	86.5

			A)	
73	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	86.5
74	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.4
75	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.05
76	TS343	RAJA MINI SARA R	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	86.0
77	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
78	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	85.9
79	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
80	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	85.9
81	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
82	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
83	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	85.7
84	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.7
85	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.6
86	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.5
87	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.4
88	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.4
89	TS128	SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.3
90	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	85.1
91	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.9
92	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.8
93	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.8
94	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	84.7
95	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.6
96	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.5

97	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	83.8
98	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	83.8
99	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	83.6
100	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	83.6
101	VF015	VIGNESHWARI J	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	83.6
102	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	83.5
103	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	83.5
104	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	83.4
105	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	83.4
106	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.3
107	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.3
108	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.0
109	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	82.8
110	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.8
111	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	82.8
112	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	82.5
113	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.4
114	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	82.0
115	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.0
116	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	82.0
117	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	81.9
118	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.7
119	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6

120	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.3
121	TS161	N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.1
122	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0
123	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.9
124	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	80.8
125	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	80.3
126	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.2
127	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	80.0
128	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	79.9
129	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.9
130	TS103	S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.9
131	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.7
132	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	79.4
133	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.3
134	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	79.0
135	TS272	J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.0
136	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.0
137	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	78.7
138	TS256	E. CHRISTO ELJIN RAJ	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.7
139	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	78.6
140	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	78.6
141	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	78.1
142	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	78.05
143	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	76.7
144	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	76.3
145	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.0

		1		
146	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	75.8
147	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	75.2
148	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	73.6
149	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	73.1
150	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	72.7
151	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	72.3
152	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	71.9
153	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	71.4
154	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.8
155	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.3
			UG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.6
2	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.4
3	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.0
4	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.9
5	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.5
6	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.8
7	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.4
8	TS182	P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.4
9	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.3
10	T C 1 0 1		DE Civil Environmine	93.3
	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	2010
11	TS181 TS175	S. SHIELA BALANTA Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0
11 12				
	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0

15	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.6
16	TT269	Dr. AMAL J ERONIMUS	Placement Cell	92.3
17	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.1
18	TS310	Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.0
19	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
20	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	92.0
21	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
22	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.5
23	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	91.3
24	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.0
25	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.9
26	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.8
27	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
28	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.5
29	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.5
30	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
31	TS251	Dr. M. GEETHA JENIFEL	B.Tech. Information Technology	90.4
32	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	90.2
33	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.1
34	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.05
35	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.0
36	TS320	NIBESH A G	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.9
37	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
38	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.6
39	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.5
40	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.3
41	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1

42	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.0
43	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.7
44	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.6
45	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.5
46	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.5
47	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
48	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	87.9
49	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.8
50	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.7
51	TS143	T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.6
52	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	87.5
53	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.5
54	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.4
55	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
56	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
57	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.9
58	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.9
59	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.7
60	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	86.6
61	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.6
62	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	86.6
63	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.6
64	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	86.4
65	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	86.3
66	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.05

67	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
68	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	85.9
69	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
70	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	85.9
71	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
72	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.6
73	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	85.6
74	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.5
75	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.4
76	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.4
77	TS128	SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.3
78	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	85.3
79	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.0
80	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.8
81	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.6
82	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.6
83	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.0
84	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.7
85	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	83.5
86	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.3
87	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	83.3
88	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	83.3
89	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.0
90	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	83.0

	1			
91	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	82.8
92	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	82.8
93	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.4
94	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.3
95	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	82.3
96	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	82.0
97	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	82.0
98	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.7
99	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	81.6
100	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.6
101	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.3
102	TS161	N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.1
103	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	81.05
104	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0
105	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	80.8
106	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	80.0
107	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.9
108	TS103	S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.9
109	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.7
110	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.3
111	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.05
112	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	79.0
113	TS272	J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.0
114	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.0
115	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	78.7

116	TS256	E. CHRISTO ELJIN RAJ	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.7
117	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	78.7
118	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	78.5
119	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	78.3
120	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	78.1
121	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	78.05
122	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	76.3
123	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.0
124	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	75.2
125	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	74.1
126	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	73.6
127	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	73.1
128	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	72.3
129	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	71.6
130	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	71.4
131	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	65.5
132	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.8
133	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.3
			PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
2	TS182	P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
3	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
4	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
5	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
6	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
7	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0

		1		
8	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
9	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
10	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
11	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
12	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
13	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
14	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
15	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
16	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
17	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
18	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
19	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
20	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
21	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0
22	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
23	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	100.0
24	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	100.0
25	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	100.0
26	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	99.0
27	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	98.8
28	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	97.3
29	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.4
30	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.0
31	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	95.9

32	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	95.9
33	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.7
34	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.7
35	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4
36	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0
37	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	91.8
38	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
39	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
40	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	91.0
41	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	90.5
42	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	90.3
43	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.8
44	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.4
45	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	87.6
46	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	86.5
47	TS343	RAJA MINI SARA R	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	86.0
48	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	85.7
49	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	85.0
50	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	84.7
51	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	83.8
52	VF015	VIGNESHWARI J	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	83.6
53	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	83.5

~ .	TG242		Master of Business Administration (Sec-	02.4
54	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	A)	83.4
55	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	83.3
56	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	83.2
57	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	82.8
58	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	82.5
59	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.0
60	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6
61	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	81.2
62	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.9
63	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	80.3
64	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.5
65	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.3
66	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	78.7
67	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	78.1
68	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	76.7
69	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	75.0
70	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	73.3

III. Department Level Faculty Feedback Score in Percentage

Department of Computer Science and Engineering

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.3		
2	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.8		
3	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.1		
4	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6		

5	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
6	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.1
7	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.6
8	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.5
9	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1
10	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.6
11	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.5
12	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.7
13	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.7
14	TS143	T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.6
15	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.9
16	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.8
17	TS128	SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.3
18	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.8
19	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.4
20	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0
21	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	80.8
22	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.0
23	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.0
24	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	73.6
			UG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.3
2	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.8
3	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.1
4	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
	TC1(2)	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.0
5	TS162			
5 6	TS162 TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.1

8	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.5
9	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1
10	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.5
11	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.5
12	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.7
13	TS143	T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.6
14	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
15	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
16	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.7
17	TS128	SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.3
18	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.4
19	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.3
20	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0
21	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	80.8
22	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.0
23	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.0
24	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	73.6
	1		PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
2	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.4
3		P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.0
5	TS193	F. AJIITA		
4	TS193 TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
		Dr. C. SELDEV		91.1 89.8
4	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.8		
2	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.5		
3	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	93.8		
4	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	92.0		
5	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	91.1		
6	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.6		
7	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.5		
8	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.4		
9	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.05		
10	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.0		
11	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	88.0		
12	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	88.0		
13	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	87.9		
14	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	87.5		
15	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	86.4		
16	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	86.0		
17	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	85.6		
18	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	85.5		
19	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	85.4		
20	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	83.6		
21	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	83.4		
22	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	81.3		
23	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	80.2		
24	TS103	S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	79.9		

Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

25	TC256		DE Electronics and Communication E	707
25	TS256	E. CHRISTO ELJIN RAJ	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	78.7
26	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	71.4
			UG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.9
2	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.5
3	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	93.8
4	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	92.0
5	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.6
6	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.5
7	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.4
8	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.05
9	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	90.0
10	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	87.9
11	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	87.5
12	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	86.9
13	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	86.9
14	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	86.0
15	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	85.6
16	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	85.5
17	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	85.4
18	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	83.3
19	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	83.0
20	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	81.6
21	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	81.3
22	TS103	S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	79.9
23	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	79.05

24	TS256	E. CHRISTO ELJIN RAJ	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	78.7
25	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	71.4
			PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	100.0
2	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	100.0
3	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	100.0
4	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	100.0
5	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	95.9
6	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.7
7	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.7
8	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	93.4
9	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	91.1

Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0		
2	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	89.1		
3	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.6		
4	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.05		
5	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.8		
6	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.6		
7	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9		
8	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9		
9	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9		

		1		I
10	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.4
11	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.8
12	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.6
13	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.3
14	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.0
15	TS272	J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.0
16	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	71.9
			UG	·
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.7
2	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.6
3	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.8
4	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.4
5	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.6
6	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.6
7	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
8	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
9	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.4
10	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.6
11	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.0
12	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.3
13	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.0
14	TS272	J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.0
15	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	65.5
			PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0

2	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
3	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
4	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
5	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	97.3
6	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	75.0

Department of Civil Engineering

	Overall UG+PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.6	
2	TS182	P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.3	
3	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.0	
4	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.7	
5	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.3	
6	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0	
7	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0	
8	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.7	
9	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.2	
10	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.8	
11	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.5	
12	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.4	
13	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.2	
14	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.0	
		U	G		
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.6	
2	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.4	
3	TS182	P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.4	
4	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.3	
5	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0	

6	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.0		
7	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.6		
8	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.6		
9	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.5		
10	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.9		
11	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.8		
12	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.5		
13	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.0		
14	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	85.3		
	PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
SI. No	Staff Id TS181	Name S. SHIELA BALANTA	Department B.E. Civil Engineering	Percentage		
			-	-		
1	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0		
1 2	TS181 TS182	S. SHIELA BALANTA P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0 100.0		
1 2 3	TS181 TS182 TS245	S. SHIELA BALANTA P. ANTONY VIMAL M. GALESH	B.E. Civil EngineeringB.E. Civil EngineeringB.E. Civil Engineering	100.0 100.0 100.0		
1 2 3 4	TS181 TS182 TS245 TS301	S. SHIELA BALANTA P. ANTONY VIMAL M. GALESH L PORCIA	B.E. Civil EngineeringB.E. Civil EngineeringB.E. Civil EngineeringB.E. Civil Engineering	100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0		
1 2 3 4 5	TS181 TS182 TS245 TS301 TS302	S. SHIELA BALANTA P. ANTONY VIMAL M. GALESH L PORCIA D. SMILINE SHINY	 B.E. Civil Engineering 	100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0		
1 2 3 4 5 6	TS181 TS182 TS245 TS301 TS302 TS081	S. SHIELA BALANTA P. ANTONY VIMAL M. GALESH L PORCIA D. SMILINE SHINY Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	 B.E. Civil Engineering 	100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 99.0		
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	TS181 TS182 TS245 TS301 TS302 TS081 TS277	S. SHIELA BALANTA P. ANTONY VIMAL M. GALESH L PORCIA D. SMILINE SHINY Dr. JERLIN REGIN J. Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	 B.E. Civil Engineering 	100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 99.0 93.0		

Department of Information Technology

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No Staff Id Name Department Percent				Percentage		
1	TS251	Dr. M. GEETHA JENIFEL	B.Tech. Information Technology	90.4		
2	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.5		
3	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	82.8		
4	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.7		
5	TS161	N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.1		

6	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.9		
7	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.3		
8	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	73.1		
9	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	72.3		
10	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.8		
11	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.3		
	UG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS251	Dr. M. GEETHA JENIFEL	B.Tech. Information Technology	90.4		
2	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.5		
3	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	82.8		
4	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.7		
5	TS161	N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.1		
6	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.9		
7	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.3		
8	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	73.1		
9	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	72.3		
10	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.8		
11	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.3		

Department of Mechanical Engineering

	Overall UG+PG				
SI. No Staff Id Name Department Percent		Percentage			
1	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
2	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
3	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.4	
4	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.0	

5	TS310	Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.0
6	TS320	NIBESH A G	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.9
7	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
8	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.3
9	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
10	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.05
11	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.7
12	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.9
13	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.8
14	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.3
15	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH. M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	82.8
16	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	81.9
17	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	80.0
18	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.7
19	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	78.1
20	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	76.3
	TC015	D. M. EELIV VAVIED MUTHU	D.E. Machanical Engineering (See A)	72.7
21	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	12.1
21	18215		JG	12.1
SI. No	Staff Id			Percentage
SI.		l	JG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	JG Department	Percentage
SI. No	Staff Id TS085	Name J. GNANA RAJAN	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4
SI. No 1 2	Staff Id TS085 TS336	Name J. GNANA RAJAN GOLD SUGANTH S	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0
SI. No 1 2 3	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310	Name J. GNANA RAJAN GOLD SUGANTH S Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0
SI. No 1 2 3 4	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320	Name J. GNANA RAJAN GOLD SUGANTH S Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR NIBESH A G	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9
SI. No 1 2 3 4 5	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320 TS318	NameJ. GNANA RAJANGOLD SUGANTH SDr. ANANTH RAJKUMARNIBESH A GANITTO JOE XAVIER A	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9 89.7
SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320 TS318 TS321	NameJ. GNANA RAJANGOLD SUGANTH SDr. ANANTH RAJKUMARNIBESH A GANITTO JOE XAVIER AT MICHEL RAJ	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9 89.7 89.3
SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320 TS318 TS321 TS319	NameJ. GNANA RAJANGOLD SUGANTH SDr. ANANTH RAJKUMARNIBESH A GANITTO JOE XAVIER AT MICHEL RAJMARIA JEBIN M	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9 89.7 89.3 88.3
SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320 TS318 TS321 TS319 TS234	NameJ. GNANA RAJANGOLD SUGANTH SDr. ANANTH RAJKUMARNIBESH A GANITTO JOE XAVIER AT MICHEL RAJMARIA JEBIN MM. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9 89.7 89.3 88.3 86.05
SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320 TS318 TS321 TS319 TS234 TS296	NameJ. GNANA RAJANGOLD SUGANTH SDr. ANANTH RAJKUMARNIBESH A GANITTO JOE XAVIER AT MICHEL RAJMARIA JEBIN MM. GERALD ARUL SELVAND.X. TITTU GEORGE	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9 89.7 89.3 88.3 86.05 85.0
SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Staff Id TS085 TS336 TS310 TS320 TS318 TS321 TS319 TS234 TS296 TS322	NameJ. GNANA RAJANGOLD SUGANTH SDr. ANANTH RAJKUMARNIBESH A GANITTO JOE XAVIER AT MICHEL RAJMARIA JEBIN MM. GERALD ARUL SELVAND.X. TITTU GEORGEDr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	JG Department B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	Percentage 95.4 95.0 92.0 89.9 89.7 89.3 88.3 86.05 85.0 84.6

13TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)82.314TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)81.0515TS117P. JOSE ALOYSIUSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)80.016TS264M. L. AJINB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)79.717TS124VIJUMON V.T.B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)78.118TS244Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSESB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)76.319TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)71.6VSl.NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.07TS296D.X. TITTU GEORGEB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0						
15TS117P. JOSE ALOYSIUSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)80.016TS264M. L. AJINB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)79.717TS124VIJUMON V.T.B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)78.118TS244Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSESB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)76.319TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)71.6PGSl.Staff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	13	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	82.3	
16TS264M. L. AJINB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)79.717TS124VIJUMON V.T.B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)78.118TS244Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSESB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)76.319TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)71.6PGSl. NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	14	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	81.05	
17TS124VIJUMON V.T.B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)78.118TS244Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSESB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)76.319TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)71.6PGSl. NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	15	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	80.0	
18TS244Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSESB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)76.319TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)71.6PGSl. NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	16	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.7	
19TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)71.6PGSl. NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	17	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	78.1	
PGSl. NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	18	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	76.3	
Sl. NoStaff IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	19	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	71.6	
NoStarr IdNameDepartmentPercentage1TS009Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGHB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.02TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0		PG				
2TS108Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULASB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.03TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0		Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
3TS134Dr. AJITH J. KINGSB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.04TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	1	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
4TS215Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHUB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.05TS223M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.06TS232Y. BALTOB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	2	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
5 TS223 M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) 100.0 6 TS232 Y. BALTO B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) 100.0	3	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
6 TS232 Y. BALTO B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) 100.0	4	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
	5	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
7 TS296 D.X. TITTU GEORGE B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A) 100.0	6	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
	7	TS206	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	100.0	
8TS322Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMARB.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)100.0	/	15290		\mathcal{C} \mathcal{C} ,		

Department of Artificial Intelligence and Data Science

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	83.5		
			UG			
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	83.5		

Department of Humanities and Sciences

	Overall UG+PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	92.0	
2	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	90.3	
3	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	86.6	
4	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	86.6	
5	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	86.6	
6	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	86.5	
7	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	85.9	
8	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	85.9	
9	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	85.1	
10	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.5	
11	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	83.8	
12	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	83.6	
13	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	83.5	
14	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	82.0	
15	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	82.0	
16	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	79.9	
17	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	79.4	
18	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	79.0	
19	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	78.7	
20	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	78.6	
21	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	78.6	
22	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	78.05	
23	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	75.8	
24	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	75.2	
		UG			
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	92.0	

2	T G227			01.2	
2	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	91.3	
3	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	90.2	
4	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	86.6	
5	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	86.6	
6	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	86.4	
7	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	86.3	
8	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	85.9	
9	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	85.9	
10	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	85.6	
11	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.8	
12	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	83.5	
13	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	83.3	
14	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	82.0	
15	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	82.0	
16	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	81.6	
17	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	79.0	
18	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	78.7	
19	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	78.7	
20	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	78.5	
21	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	78.3	
22	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	78.05	
23	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	75.2	
24	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	74.1	
PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	100.0	
2	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	100.0	
3	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	100.0	
4	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	98.8	
5	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	91.8	
6	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	87.6	

7	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	83.3
8	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	83.2
9	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	82.8
10	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	81.2
11	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.5
12	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	78.7
13	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	78.1

Master of Business Administration

	Overall UG+PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration	95.9	
2	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration	91.0	
3	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration	90.5	
4	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration	90.3	
5	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration	86.5	
6	TS343	RAJA MINI SARA R	Master of Business Administration	86.0	
7	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration	85.7	
8	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration	83.8	
9	VF015	VIGNESHWARI J	Master of Business Administration	83.6	
10	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration	83.4	
			PG		
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration	95.9	
2	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration	91.0	
3	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration	90.5	
4	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration	90.3	
5	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration	86.5	
6	TS343	RAJA MINI SARA R	Master of Business Administration	86.0	

7	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration	85.7
8	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration	83.8
9	VF015	VIGNESHWARI J	Master of Business Administration	83.6
10	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration	83.4

Master of Computer Applications

	Overall UG+PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	84.7	
2	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	82.5	
3	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.0	
4	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6	
5	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.9	
6	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	80.3	
7	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	76.7	
	•		PG		
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	84.7	
2	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	82.5	
3	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.0	
4	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6	
5	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.9	
6	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	80.3	
7	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	76.7	

IV. Department Level Feedback Score on Mentoring

	Overall Mentor Report				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0	
2	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0	
3	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	99.2	
4	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	98.4	
5	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.5	
6	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.5	
7	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	97.3	
8	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	97.0	
9	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	97.0	
10	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	97.0	
11	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	96.3	
12	TS310	Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	96.3	
13	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.05	
14	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	95.8	
15	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	95.6	
16	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	95.1	
17	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	95.0	
18	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	94.7	
19	TS251	Dr. M. GEETHA JENIFEL	B.Tech. Information Technology	94.5	
20	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	94.2	
21	TS103	S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication	94.1	

			Engg. (Sec-A)	
22	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.0
23	TS182	P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.9
24	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.9
25	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.7
26	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.7
27	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	93.6
28	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	93.4
29	TS143	T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4
30	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4
31	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.3
32	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.1
33	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.1
34	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.8
35	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	92.7
36	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	92.6
37	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	92.5
38	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
39	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	92.05
40	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
41	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.8
42	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.7
43	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.7
44	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
45	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	91.6
46	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	91.6
47	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	91.6

48	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.5
49	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	91.4
50	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.2
51	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	91.1
52	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.05
53	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	91.0
54	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.0
55	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	91.0
56	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	90.9
57	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	90.7
58	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	90.5
59	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	90.3
60	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.1
61	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	89.9
62	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	89.6
63	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	89.4
64	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1
65	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.0
66	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	88.5
67	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.05
68	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	87.6
69	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	87.6
70	TS272	J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.6
71	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.6
72	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	87.6
73	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	87.4

74	TS320	NIBESH A G	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	87.4
75	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	87.4
15	15157	DI. N. SHEEN KOWAK	Master of Business Administration (Sec-	
76	TS343	RAJA MINI SARA R	A)	87.3
77	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.0
78	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	86.8
79	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.8
80	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	86.7
81	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.6
82	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.4
83	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
84	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
85	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.6
86	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	85.6
87	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.5
88	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	85.3
89	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	84.9
90	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	84.5
91	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec- A)	84.5
92	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	84.0
93	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.8
94	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	83.6
95	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	83.4
96	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.4
97	TS161	N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	83.3
98	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	83.3
99	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	82.7

100	TS128	SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.5
101	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	81.8
102	TS256	E. CHRISTO ELJIN RAJ	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.6
103	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.4
104	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.2
105	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.8
106	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	79.4
107	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	79.4
108	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	78.0
109	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	77.6
110	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.3
111	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	77.0
112	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	76.7
113	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	76.7
114	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	76.5
115	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.6
116	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	75.6
117	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	74.8
118	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	73.4
119	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	71.4
120	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	71.0
121	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	69.9
122	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	69.3

123	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	67.1
124	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	66.5
125	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	65.6
126	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	63.4
127	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	54.8

V. Feedback on Departments

0	ver all : (427*0+605*)	25+1822*50+3212*75+	5724*100)/11790 = 77	.0%
Q1) My rating of th	e activities of the d	epartment association	i (78%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
72/1965 (3.8%)	96/1965 (4.0%)	289/1965 (14.8%)	542/1965 (27.7%)	966/1965 (49.3%)
Q2) My rating of th	e efforts of the dep	artment in giving prop	er information to stu	dents (78%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
56/1965 (2.9%)	118/1965 (6.0%)	294/1965 (14.0%)	550/1965 (27.0%)	947/1965 (48.3%)
Q3) My rating of th	e overall teaching I	earning methods follo	wed in the departme	nt (78%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
48/1965 (2.5%)	85/1965 (4.4%)	338/1965 (17.3%)	528/1965 (26.0%)	966/1965 (49.3%)
Q4) My rating of th	e effectiveness of t	he industrial visit or to	our (76%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
117/1965 (5.0%)	105/1965 (5.4%)	276/1965 (14.05%)	506/1965 (25.9%)	961/1965 (48.0%)
Q5) My rating of th	e usefulness of the	value added program	s (77%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
67/1965 (3.5%)	105/1965 (5.4%)	312/1965 (15.0%)	538/1965 (27.5%)	943/1965 (47.0%)
Q6) My rating of th	e effectiveness of t	he compulsory Englis	h communication (77	7%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
67/1965 (3.5%)	96/1965 (4.0%)	313/1965 (15.0%)	548/1965 (27.0%)	941/1965 (47.0%)
Q7) Suggestions for	or improvement (0%	()		
Rem 1 - good (33)				
Rem 2 - no comme	nts {4)			
Rem 3 - VERY GOO	DD {4)			
Rem 4 - no (3)				
Rem 5 - ok {2)				

Rem 6 - excellent {2)
Rem 7 - fair {1)
Rem 8 - FATI {1)
Rem 9 - Not bad {1)
Rem 10 - {1)
Rem 11 - {1)
Rem 12 - {1)
Rem 13 {1)
Rem 14 - :-) {1)
Rem 15 - activity are good {1)
Rem 16 - better {1)
Rem 17 - good {1)
Rem 18 - GOOD!! {1)
Rem 19 - gud {1)
Rem 20 - hey {1)
Rem 21 - i like it {1)
Rem 22 - I WAS WATING TO GO DEPEARTMENT (1)
Rem 23 - IV WAS A GOOD JOURNY {1)
Rem 24 - Never been to the dept {1)
Rem 25 - Overall Good (1)
Rem 26 - super {1)
Rem 27 - trrtrtr {1)
Rem 28 - useful {1)
Rem 29 - very very very good.have a good day biscuit. {1)
Rem 30 - we did not even go to iv {1)
Rem 31 - we need IV {1)
Rem 32 - we no need coaching class (1)
Rem 33 - world class departement {1)

Computer Science and Engineering

01) My rating of th			+1355*100)/2832 = 79.3	3%
Below Average	Average	epartment associatio	Very Good	Excellent
0			-	
14/472 (2.0%)	20/472 (4.3%)	74/472 (15.8%)	134/472 (28.5%)	230/472 (48.8%)
	he efforts of the depa		pper information to stu	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
8/472 (1.8%)	24/472 (5.1%)	74/472 (15.8%)	143/472 (30.4%)	223/472 (47.3%)
Q3) My rating of th	ne overall teaching le	earning methods foll	owed in the departmen	nt (79%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
7/472 (1.6%)	13/472 (2.9%)	90/472 (19.1%)	134/472 (28.5%)	228/472 (48.4%)
Q4) My rating of th	ne effectiveness of t	he industrial visit or	tour (80%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
10/472 (2.2%)	19/472 (4.05%)	68/472 (14.5%)	137/472 (29.05%)	238/472 (50.5%)
Q5) My rating of th	ne usefulness of the	value added prograi	ms (78%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
11/472 (2.4%)	16/472 (3.5%)	85/472 (18.0%)	141/472 (29.0%)	219/472 (46.5%)
Q6) My rating of th	ne effectiveness of the	he compulsory Engli	sh communication (78	%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
13/472 (2.9%)	21/472 (4.5%)	77/472 (16.4%)	144/472 (30.6%)	217/472 (45.0%)
Q7) Suggestions f	or improvement (0%)		
Rem 1 - GOOD {12)			
Rem 2 - no comme	nts {3)			
Rem 3	{1)			
Rem 4 - excellent {	1)			
Rem 5 - GOOD!! {1)			
Rem 6 - hey {1)				
Rem 7 - IV WAS A	GOOD JOURNY {1)		
Rem 8 - no {1)				

Over all : (63*0+113*25+468*50+833*75+1355*100)/2832 = 79.3%

Electronics and Communication Engineering

Over all : (126*0+191*25+439*50+588*75+876*100)/2220 = 71.5%

Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (71%)						
Below Average	Below Average Average Good Very Good Excellent					

20/370 (5.5%)	33/370 (8.0%)	71/370 (19.3%)	99/370 (26.9%)	147/370 (39.8%)
Q2) My rating of th	ne efforts of the de	partment in giving p	proper information to	students (72%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
18/370 (4.0%)	31/370 (8.5%)	69/370 (18.7%)	106/370 (28.7%)	146/370 (39.6%)
Q3) My rating of th	he overall teaching	learning methods f	ollowed in the depart	tment (72%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
16/370 (4.4%)	31/370 (8.5%)	79/370 (21.5%)	96/370 (25.0%)	148/370 (40.0%)
Q4) My rating of th	ne effectiveness of	the industrial visit	or tour (68%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
33/370 (8.0%)	34/370 (9.3%)	70/370 (18.0%)	94/370 (25.5%)	139/370 (37.7%)
Q5) My rating of th	he usefulness of th	ne value added prog	rams (71%)	·
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
19/370 (5.2%)	34/370 (9.3%)	74/370 (20.0%)	96/370 (25.0%)	147/370 (39.8%)
Q6) My rating of th	ne effectiveness of	the compulsory En	glish communication	(72%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
20/370 (5.5%)	28/370 (7.7%)	76/370 (20.6%)	97/370 (26.3%)	149/370 (40.4%)
Q7) Suggestions f	or improvement (0	9%)	·	·
Rem 1 - Good (6)				
Rem 2 - no {2)				
Rem 3 - no comme	ents (1)			
Rem 4 - ok {1)				
Rem 5 - Overall Go	ood {1)			
Rem 6 - very very v	very good.have a go	ood day biscuit. {1)		
Rem 7 - gud {1)				
Rem 8 - better (1)				
Rem 9 - excellent {	1)			
Rem 10 - FATI (1)				

Electrical and Electronics Engineering

Over all : (46*0+62*25+130*50+280*75+382*100)/900 = 74.8%Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (74%)Below AverageAverageGoodVery GoodExcellent7/150 (4.8%)13/150 (8.8%)19/150 (12.8%)46/150 (30.8%)65/150 (43.4%)Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (76%)

Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
4/150 (2.8%)	11/150 (7.4%)	21/150 (14.0%)	53/150 (35.4%)	61/150 (40.8%)		
Q3) My rating of th	e overall teaching	learning methods	followed in the dep	partment (75%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
4/150 (2.8%)	10/150 (6.8%)	27/150 (18.0%)	45/150 (30.0%)	64/150 (42.8%)		
Q4) My rating of th	Q4) My rating of the effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (71%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
18/150 (12.0%)	8/150 (5.4%)	16/150 (10.8%)	44/150 (29.4%)	64/150 (42.8%)		
Q5) My rating of th	e usefulness of th	ne value added prog	grams (73%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
9/150 (6.0%)	10/150 (6.8%)	22/150 (14.8%)	50/150 (33.4%)	59/150 (39.4%)		
Q6) My rating of th	e effectiveness of	f the compulsory E	nglish communicat	ion (77%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
4/150 (2.8%)	10/150 (6.8%)	25/150 (16.8%)	42/150 (28.0%)	69/150 (46.0%)		
Q7) Suggestions for improvement (0%)						
Rem 1 - fair {1)						
Rem 2 - good {1)						

Civil Engineering

Over all : (24*0+21*25+101*50+181*75+585*100)/912 = 85.2%

Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (86%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
3/152 (1.0%)	2/152 (1.4%)	16/152 (10.6%)	33/152 (21.8%)	98/152 (64.6%)		
Q2) My rating of th	e efforts of the d	epartment in giving	proper information	to students (86%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
2/152 (1.4%)	3/152 (1.0%)	17/152 (11.3%)	31/152 (20.5%)	99/152 (65.2%)		
Q3) My rating of th	Q3) My rating of the overall teaching learning methods followed in the department (86%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
3/152 (1.0%)	1/152 (0.8%)	18/152 (11.9%)	33/152 (21.8%)	97/152 (63.9%)		
Q4) My rating of th	e effectiveness o	of the industrial visi	t or tour (82%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
7/152 (4.7%)	7/152 (4.7%)	17/152 (11.3%)	24/152 (15.9%)	97/152 (63.9%)		
Q5) My rating of the usefulness of the value added programs (83%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
6/152 (3.0%)	5/152 (3.4%)	16/152 (10.6%)	29/152 (19.1%)	96/152 (63.3%)		

Q6) My rating of the effectiveness of the compulsory English communication (85%)						
Below Average Average Good Very Good Excellent						
3/152 (1.0%)	3/152 (1.0%)	17/152 (11.3%)	31/152 (20.5%)	98/152 (64.6%)		
Q7) Suggestions f	or improvement	(0%)				
Rem 1 - {1)						
Rem 2 - {1)						
Rem 3 - :-) {1)						
Rem 4 - I WAS WA	TING TO GO DE	PEARTMENT {1)				
Rem 5 - ok {1)						
Rem 6 - very good {1)						
Rem 7 - we no need coaching class {1)						

Information Technology

Over all : (118*0+103*25+291*50+328*75+408*100)/1248 = 66.2%

Q1) My rating of t	Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (67%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
17/208 (8.3%)	16/208 (7.8%)	47/208 (22.7%)	57/208 (27.5%)	71/208 (34.2%)		
Q2) My rating of t	Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (64%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
19/208 (9.2%)	26/208 (12.6%)	42/208 (20.3%)	54/208 (25.0%)	67/208 (32.3%)		
Q3) My rating of t	he overall teaching	learning methods	followed in the dep	artment (68%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
14/208 (6.8%)	11/208 (5.4%)	55/208 (26.5%)	59/208 (28.5%)	69/208 (33.3%)		
Q4) My rating of th	he effectiveness of	the industrial visit	or tour (62%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
33/208 (15.0%)	13/208 (6.4%)	48/208 (23.1%)	48/208 (23.1%)	66/208 (31.8%)		
Q5) My rating of t	ne usefulness of th	e value added prog	ırams (66%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
17/208 (8.3%)	20/208 (9.7%)	48/208 (23.1%)	55/208 (26.5%)	68/208 (32.8%)		
Q6) My rating of t	ne effectiveness of	the compulsory Er	nglish communicati	on (66%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
18/208 (8.8%)	17/208 (8.3%)	51/208 (24.6%)	55/208 (26.5%)	67/208 (32.3%)		
Q7) Suggestions for improvement (0%)						
Rem 1 - good {1)						
Rem 2 - trrtrtr {1)						
Rem 3 - very good {1)						

Rem 4 - we did not even go to iv {1)

Mechanical Engineering

Over all : (20*0+35*25+67*50+208*75+738*100)/1068 = 87.8%								
Q1) My rating of th	Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (88%)							
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent				
4/178 (2.3%)	2/178 (1.2%)	9/178 (5.1%)	39/178 (21.0%)	124/178 (69.8%)				
Q2) My rating of th	Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (88%)							
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent				
2/178 (1.2%)	6/178 (3.5%)	9/178 (5.1%)	38/178 (21.4%)	123/178 (69.2%)				
Q3) My rating of th	ne overall teachin	g learning method	ds followed in the de	epartment (88%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent				
2/178 (1.2%)	6/178 (3.5%)	11/178 (6.3%)	33/178 (18.6%)	126/178 (70.9%)				
Q4) My rating of the effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (85%)								
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent				
7/178 (3.0%)	8/178 (4.6%)	10/178 (5.7%)	30/178 (16.0%)	123/178 (69.2%)				
Q5) My rating of th	ne usefulness of	the value added p	rograms (87%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent				
2/178 (1.2%)	8/178 (4.6%)	14/178 (7.0%)	29/178 (16.4%)	125/178 (70.3%)				
Q6) My rating of th	ne effectiveness of	of the compulsory	English communic	ation (86%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent				
3/178 (1.8%)	5/178 (2.9%)	14/178 (7.0%)	39/178 (21.0%)	117/178 (65.8%)				
Q7) Suggestions f	or improvement	(0%)						
Rem 1 - good {5)								
Rem 2 - VERY GO	OD {2)							
Rem 3 - {1)								
Rem 4 - i like it {1)								

Artificial Intelligence and Data Science

Over all : $(6^{0}+19^{2}25+42^{5}0+110^{7}75+129^{1}00)/306 = 77.6\%$ Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (76%)						
Below Average	Average Good Very Good Excellent					
1/51 (1.0%)	3/51 (5.0%)	9/51 (17.7%)	16/51 (31.5%)	22/51 (43.2%)		
Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (75%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		

1/51 (1.0%)	5/51 (9.9%)	7/51 (13.8%)	18/51 (35.4%)	20/51 (39.3%)			
Q3) My rating of the overall teaching learning methods followed in the department (76%)							
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
1/51 (1.0%)	4/51 (7.9%)	6/51 (11.9%)	20/51 (39.3%)	20/51 (39.3%)			
Q4) My rating of the effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (81%)							
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
1/51 (1.0%)	2/51 (3.0%)	4/51 (7.9%)	19/51 (37.4%)	25/51 (49.05%)			
Q5) My rating of the usefulness of the value added programs (77%)							
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
1/51 (1.0%)	2/51 (3.0%)	8/51 (15.8%)	19/51 (37.4%)	21/51 (41.3%)			
Q6) My rating of the	effectiveness o	f the compulsory	English communica	ation (76%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
1/51 (1.0%)	3/51 (5.0%)	8/51 (15.8%)	18/51 (35.4%)	21/51 (41.3%)			
Q7) Suggestions for improvement (0%)							
Rem 1 - good {1)							

Master of Business Administration

Over all : (7*0+24*25+128*50+309*75+474*100)/942 = 82.5%

Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (82%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
1/157 (0.7%)	3/157 (1.0%)	20/157 (12.8%)	54/157 (34.5%)	79/157 (50.4%)		
Q2) My rating of t	he efforts of the	department in giving	g proper informatio	n to students (82%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
2/157 (1.4%)	3/157 (1.0%)	25/157 (15.0%)	46/157 (29.4%)	81/157 (51.7%)		
Q3) My rating of the overall teaching learning methods followed in the department (82%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
1/157 (0.7%)	4/157 (2.6%)	21/157 (13.5%)	53/157 (33.9%)	78/157 (49.8%)		
Q4) My rating of t	he effectiveness	of the industrial visi	it or tour (82%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
1/157 (0.7%)	7/157 (4.6%)	20/157 (12.8%)	48/157 (30.7%)	81/157 (51.7%)		
Q5) My rating of t	he usefulness of	the value added pro	ograms (82%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
1/157 (0.7%)	4/157 (2.6%)	22/157 (14.05%)	52/157 (33.2%)	78/157 (49.8%)		
Q6) My rating of t	Q6) My rating of the effectiveness of the compulsory English communication (82%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		

1/157 (0.7%)	3/157 (1.0%)	20/157 (12.8%)	56/157 (35.8%)	77/157 (49.05%)			
Q7) Suggestions	Q7) Suggestions for improvement (0%)						
Rem 1 - good {4)							
Rem 2 - Not bad {1	Rem 2 - Not bad {1)						

Master of Computer Applications

C	Over all : (4*0+31*2	25+47*50+179*75+2	177*100)/438 = 78.39	%
Q1) My rating of the	e activities of the	department assoc	ciation (78%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
1/73 (1.5%)	5/73 (6.9%)	8/73 (10.0%)	29/73 (39.8%)	30/73 (41.1%)
Q2) My rating of the	e efforts of the de	partment in giving	g proper information	n to students (78%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/73 (0.0%)	5/73 (6.9%)	9/73 (12.4%)	29/73 (39.8%)	30/73 (41.1%)
Q3) My rating of the	e overall teaching	learning methods	s followed in the de	partment (79%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/73 (0.0%)	5/73 (6.9%)	9/73 (12.4%)	27/73 (36.0%)	32/73 (43.9%)
Q4) My rating of th	e effectiveness of	the industrial vis	it or tour (78%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
1/73 (1.5%)	5/73 (6.9%)	7/73 (9.7%)	29/73 (39.8%)	31/73 (42.6%)
Q5) My rating of th	e usefulness of th	ne value added pro	ograms (77%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/73 (0.0%)	6/73 (8.3%)	7/73 (9.7%)	33/73 (45.3%)	27/73 (36.0%)
Q6) My rating of th	e effectiveness of	the compulsory E	English communica	tion (76%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
2/73 (2.8%)	5/73 (6.9%)	7/73 (9.7%)	32/73 (43.9%)	27/73 (36.0%)
Q7) Suggestions for	or improvement (0)%)		•
Rem 1 - activity are	good {1)			

VI. Feedback on Placement

	Over all : (359*0+754*25+2401*50+3862*75+6353*100)/13729 = 77.6%	
--	--	--

Q1) My rating of the placement training programs organized by the Placement Cell (77%)						
Below Average Average Good Very Good Excellent						
59/1961 (3.0%)	96/1961 (4.0%)	324/1961 (16.6%)	571/1961 (29.2%)	911/1961 (46.6%)		
Q2) My rating of the on-campus placement programs organized by the Placement Cell (77%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		

48/1961 (2.5%)	115/1961 (5.0%)	343/1961 (17.6%)	549/1961 (27.0%)	906/1961 (46.3%)
Q3) My rating of t	the off-campus plac	cement programs co	ordinated by the Pla	acement Cell (77%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
57/1961 (2.0%)	105/1961 (5.5%)	347/1961 (17.8%)	551/1961 (28.1%)	901/1961 (45.0%)
Q4) My rating of t	the placement com	panies visiting the c	ampus (77%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
50/1961 (2.6%)	115/1961 (5.0%)	344/1961 (17.6%)	538/1961 (27.5%)	914/1961 (46.7%)
Q5) My rating of t	the overall function	ning of the Placemen	it Cell (77%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
52/1961 (2.8%)	98/1961 (4.0%)	337/1961 (17.3%)	558/1961 (28.6%)	916/1961 (46.8%)
	the entrepreneursh Development Cell	ip awareness and tra (77%)	aining programs org	anized by the
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
44/1961 (2.3%)	115/1961 (5.0%)	357/1961 (18.3%)	539/1961 (27.6%)	906/1961 (46.3%)
Q7) My rating of t	the overall function	ning of the Entrepren	eurship Developme	nt Cell (77%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
49/1963 (2.6%)	110/1963 (5.7%)	349/1963 (17.9%)	556/1963 (28.4%)	899/1963 (45.9%)
Q8) Suggestions	for improvement (0%)		
Rem 1 - good (38)	1			
Rem 2 - No comm	ients (3)			
Rem 3 - very good	1 {3)			
Rem 4 - {2)				
Rem 5 - excellent	{2)			
Rem 6 - ok {2)				
Rem 7 - Overall G	ood {1)			
Rem 8 - PLACEM	ENT CELL VISIT AN	ND ACTIVITIES ARE	GOOD {1)	
Rem 9 - please pr	ovide placement trai	ning for us like B.E. S	tudents (1)	
Rem 10 - thank yo	ou for placement cell	I got my dream job. {	1)	
Rem 11 - tseterstr	t {1)			
Rem 12 - vert goo	d {1)			
Rem 13 - GOOD!!	! {1)			
Rem 14 - i like it {	1)			
Rem 15 - jh {1)				
Rem 16 - need mo	ore sessions. (1)			
	ore usefull clases to			

Rem 18 - Never been to the placement cell {1) Rem 19 - nice {1) Rem 20 - no {1) **Rem 21 -** fair {1) Rem 22 - {1) Rem 23 -..... Rem 24 - Didn't go {1) Rem 25 - eagerly waiting for only for core company not any software company {1) Rem 26 - excelent {1) Rem 27 - very very very good.have a good day biscuit. {1) Rem 28 - we no need coaching class {1) Rem 29 - we use to be close but people can go from people you know to people you dont and what hurts the most is people can go from people you know to people you dont {1)

VII. Feedback on Library

Over all : (673*0+826*25+2030*50+3912*75+6278*100)/13719 = 76.1%

Q1) How do you feel about library infrastructure? (77%)						
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
93/1961 (4.8%)	87/1961 (4.5%)	276/1961 (14.1%)	566/1961 (28.0%)	939/1961 (47.0%)		
Q2) Rate the seat	ing arrangements ir	nside the library? (7	6%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
96/1960 (4.0%)	118/1960 (6.05%)	287/1960 (14.7%)	558/1960 (28.6%)	901/1960 (45.0%)		
Q3) Are you satis	Q3) Are you satisfied with library book collection? (75%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
102/1960 (5.3%)	125/1960 (6.5%)	286/1960 (14.7%)	556/1960 (28.5%)	891/1960 (45.6%)		
Q4) Are you satis	fied with collection	for research in the	library? (76%)			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
86/1960 (4.5%)	119/1960 (6.1%)	302/1960 (15.5%)	569/1960 (29.05%)	884/1960 (45.2%)		
Q5) Rate the libra	ry services? (75%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		
97/1960 (4.0%)	120/1960 (6.2%)	284/1960 (14.6%)	570/1960 (29.1%)	889/1960 (45.5%)		
Q6) How comfort	Q6) How comfortable are you with the library staff assistance? (75%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent		

103/1959 (5.4%)	128/1959 (6.6%)	292/1959 (14.0%)	552/1959 (28.3%)	884/1959 (45.2%)
Q7) How do you f	eel about working t	ime of the library? (75%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
96/1959 (4.0%)	129/1959 (6.7%)	303/1959 (15.6%)	541/1959 (27.7%)	890/1959 (45.5%)
Q8) Suggestion for	or improvement: (09	%)		
Rem 1 - GOOD {33	3)			
Rem 2 - very good	{4)			
Rem 3 - provide st	ory books too {2)			
Rem 4 - good {2)				
Rem 5 - no {2)				
Rem 6 - no library	classes (1)			
Rem 7 - no us, just	t time waste {1)			
Rem 8 - not enoug	h classes {1)			
Rem 9 - Not enoug	gh classs {1)			
Rem 10 - not going	g to libary {1)			
Rem 11 - Overall C	Good {1)			
Rem 12 - partial {1)			
Rem 13 - plz add s	some good philosopic	cal navels (1)		
Rem 14 - provide s	story books (1)			
Rem 15 - GOOD!!	{1)			
Rem 16 - i like it {1)			
Rem 17 - ignore po	ositivity -MITHUN NA	GARAJ □ {1)		
Rem 18 - Library is	s good {1)			
Rem 19 - LIBRAR	Y WAS WELL STRU	CTURED AND A PE	ACEFUL PLACE (1)	
Rem 20 - more col	lection on novels and	d ebooks on machine	learning (1)	
Rem 21 - Most of t appreciated {1)	he books are kinda c	latedold. And mor	e books for entertainn	nent will be
Rem 22 - My Staff	haven't permitted me	e to attend library clas	ss! {1)	
Rem 23 - Need mo	ore intresting books {	1)		
Rem 24 - need tim	e for library {1)			
Rem 25 - need to i	mprove (1)			
Rem 26 - ryryryry {	[1)			
Rem 27 - satisfied	with library (1)			
Rem 28 - simply w	asted (1)			
Rem 29 - {1)				

Rem 30 - {1)

Rem 31 - :-) {1)

Rem 32 - bad {1)

Rem 33 - but we don't have separate period for library.so we often only went to the the library {1)

Rem 34 - CLASS NADAKALA (1)

Rem 35 - excellent {1)

Rem 36 - very nice {1)

Rem 37 - very poor {1)

Rem 38 - very very very good.have a good day biscuit. {1)

Rem 39 - we are expecting story books $\{1\}$

Rem 40 - we didnt get enough time to go library (1)

Rem 41 - we need libarary class {1)

Rem 42 - We need libray twise in a week {1)

Rem 43 - we visited the upstairs for 1 time ,i can't give proper feed back so.... {1)

VIII. Feedback on Infrastructure

Q1) How do you	rate the computer f	acility in the college	(76%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
71/1959 (3.7%)	117/1959 (5.0%)	333/1959 (16.0%)	551/1959 (28.2%)	887/1959 (45.4%)	
Q2) How do you	rate the Internet fac	cility in the college (75%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
74/1958 (3.9%)	133/1958 (6.9%)	355/1958 (18.2%)	531/1958 (27.2%)	865/1958 (44.3%)	
Q3) How do you	Q3) How do you rate the sports facility in the college (73%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
98/1957 (5.0%)	153/1957 (7.9%)	348/1957 (17.9%)	526/1957 (26.0%)	832/1957 (42.6%)	
Q4) Your overall	Q4) Your overall rating of the Infrastructure (74%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
76/1957 (3.0%)	133/1957 (6.9%)	355/1957 (18.2%)	567/1957 (28.0%)	826/1957 (42.3%)	
Q5) Suggestions	for improvement (0%)			
Rem 1 - GOOD {4	1)				
Rem 2 - No comm	nents {3)				
Rem 3 - nice {2)					
Rem 4 - ok {2)					

Rem 5 - ok ok thanks {1)

Rem 6 - Overall Good {1)

Rem 7 - poor {1)

Rem 8 - Poor restroom maintenance. {1)

Rem 9 - rtrrttrtr {1)

Rem 10 - should improve {1)

Rem 11 - some more needed like foods in store {1)

Rem 12 - The computers are very old and slow....Should improve {1)

Rem 13 - the thing that I didnt like was the size of the washroom which is small for large group of students. {1)

Rem 14 - They must improve sports {1)

Rem 15 - very good {1)

Rem 16 - very very good.have a good day biscuit. {1)

Rem 17 - we expect more beautiful campus {1)

Rem 18 - we have not even played for a while ;not even a sports class for us {1)

Rem 19 - we no need coaching class {1)

Rem 20 - no {1)

Rem 21 - no proper drinking water {1)

Rem 22 - no sports, network is very slow, ac fans are not working, {1)

Rem 23 - {1)

Rem 24 - {1)

Rem 25 - {1)

Rem 26 - AC are not working {1)

Rem 27 - B, MKL LVHCGJKLMGN,L {1)

Rem 28 - excellent {1)

Rem 29 - GOOD!! {1)

Rem 30 - great infrastructure with some fallbacks. {1)

Rem 31 - gud {1)

Rem 32 - i like it {1)

Rem 33 - Infrastructure are good {1)

Rem 34 - it was very good {1)

Rem 35 - maintain AC in lab,water filter ,remove the shutter in third floor in mechanical dept classes {1)

Rem 36 - need improvement {1)

IX. Feedback on Management

Q1) My rating of t	he overall adminis	tration of the college	e (73%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
84/1977 (4.3%)	142/1977 (7.3%)	383/1977 (19.5%)	577/1977 (29.3%)	791/1977 (40.05%)
Q2) My rating of t	he maintenance of	discipline in the co	llege (74%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
70/1977 (3.6%)	125/1977 (6.4%)	422/1977 (21.4%)	525/1977 (26.7%)	835/1977 (42.3%)
Q3) My rating of t	he performance of	the Principal of the	college (75%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
73/1977 (3.8%)	111/1977 (5.7%)	398/1977 (20.2%)	549/1977 (27.9%)	846/1977 (42.9%)
Q4) My rating of t	he performance of	the Correspondent	of the college (73%))
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
103/1977 (5.3%)	129/1977 (6.6%)	390/1977 (19.8%)	533/1977 (26.0%)	822/1977 (41.7%)
Q5) Are you satis	fied with the Mana	gement of the collec	je (71%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
104/1977 (5.4%)	158/1977 (7.0%)	407/1977 (20.7%)	523/1977 (26.6%)	785/1977 (39.8%)
Q6) Suggestions	to improvement (0 [°]	%)		
Rem 1 - good (35)				
Rem 2 - No comm	ents {3)			
Rem 3 - very good	{3)			
Rem 4 - excellent {	(2)			
Rem 5 - no {2)				
Rem 6 - {2)				
Rem 7 {1)				
Rem 8 - average {	1)			
Rem 9 - bad {1)				
Rem 10 - below av	verage {1)			
Rem 11 - Everythir	ng are good {1)			
Rem 12 - ok {1)				
Rem 13 - Overall (Good (1)			
interesting or enter	taining. Even compa	lege day was celebra ared to school , the co ings if its this boring {	ollege celebrations ar	
	e no seats for some have informed the	students in the colleg		

informed correspondent regarding this issue but no steps were taken {1)

Rem 16 - good {1)

Rem 17 - GOOD!! {1)

Rem 18 - i like it {1)

Rem 19 - improve {1)

Rem 20 - it was very good .. {1)

Rem 21 - management is very good but the only problem is phones are not allowed.phones are having many disadvantages but it has so many advantages also. it is very useful if you allow phones inside the campus. {1)

Rem 22 - management may try to consider what the students wants, instead of forcing them in unnecessary courses and programs. {1)

Rem 23 - Mass uh {1)

Rem 24 - need to improve {1)

Rem 25 - nice (1)

Rem 26 - {1)

Rem 27 - very very very good.have a good day biscuit. {1)

Rem 28 - very wonderful extraordinary {1)

Rem 29 - we no need coaching class {1)

X. Feedback on Office

0	ver all : (298*0+30	8*25+935*50+2956*7	5+3347*100)/7844 = -	77.0%
Q1) Are you satis	sfied with the Fun	ctioning of the Office	e? (78%)	
Not at all	Very Little Somewhat Satisfied Extremely Satisfied			
83/1961 (4.3%)	63/1961 (3.3%)	190/1961 (9.8%)	813/1961 (41.6%)	812/1961 (41.5%)
Q2) Is the inform	ation sought sup	olied quickly? (77%)		
Not at all	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the Times	Always
69/1961 (3.6%)	77/1961 (3.0%)	256/1961 (13.1%)	724/1961 (36.0%)	835/1961 (42.7%)
Q3) Does the Sta	Q3) Does the Staff deal with you warmly and courteously? (77%)			
Not at all	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the Times	Always
73/1961 (3.8%)	85/1961 (4.4%)	262/1961 (13.5%)	702/1961 (35.9%)	839/1961 (42.9%)
Q4) Are the mem	bers of the office	staff helpful? (78%)		
Not at all	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the Times	Always
73/1961 (3.8%)	83/1961 (4.3%)	227/1961 (11.7%)	717/1961 (36.7%)	861/1961 (43.0%)
Q5) Suggestions	for improvement	(0%)	•	·
Rem 1 - good {31)			
Rem 2 - nice {3)				

Rem 3 - no comments {3)
Rem 4 - very good {2)
Rem 5 - excellent {2)
Rem 6 - excellent {1)
Rem 7 - no {1)
Rem 8 - {1)
Rem 9 - {1)
Rem 10 - {1)
Rem 11 - better {1)
Rem 12 - emtestest {1)
Rem 13 - good {1)
Rem 14 - GOOD!! {1)
Rem 15 - i like it {1)
Rem 16 - In office before odd sem they are telling us to pay the whole year fees HOW WE CAN PAY? {1)
Rem 17 - it is very good {1)
Rem 18 - need improvement {1)
Rem 19 - need to improve {1)
Rem 20 - very good atmosphere with good humidity control {1)
Rem 21 - very very good.have a good day biscuit. {1)
Rem 22 - not satisfied (1)
Rem 23 - office staffs are helpful {1)
Rem 24 - ok {1)
Rem 25 - Overall Good {1)

XI. Feedback on Cells

Over all : (269*0+438*25+1288*50+1867*75+4663*100)/8525 = 79.09	%
---	---

Q1) The contribution of the activities of the cell to develop my knowledge and use of technologies (80%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
33/946 (3.6%)	37/946 (3.0%)	145/946 (15.4%)	210/946 (22.3%)	521/946 (55.1%)
Q2) The role of the cell to induce and improve my research attitude (79%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
31/947 (3.4%)	52/947 (5.6%)	134/947 (14.2%)	211/947 (22.4%)	519/947 (54.9%)
Q3) The influence of the cell in developing my personality and leadership skills (80%)				
Below Average	Average Average Good Very Good Excellent			

		1	1	1
28/947 (2.0%)	46/947 (4.0%)	144/947 (15.3%)	206/947 (21.9%)	523/947 (55.3%)
Q4) The opportun	ities provided by	the cell to interact wit	th experts (79%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
30/946 (3.3%)	51/946 (5.5%)	144/946 (15.3%)	206/946 (21.9%)	515/946 (54.5%)
Q5) The chances	provided by the c	ell to achieve recogni	itions and awards (7	'9%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
29/946 (3.1%)	48/946 (5.1%)	145/946 (15.4%)	207/946 (21.0%)	517/946 (54.8%)
Q6) The impact of	f the cell in enhan	cing my employability	y skills for better pla	acement (79%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
28/948 (2.0%)	47/948 (4.0%)	152/948 (16.05%)	204/948 (21.6%)	517/948 (54.6%)
Q7) The motivatic	on I receive from t	he cell to become an	entrepreneur (79%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
30/948 (3.3%)	53/948 (5.7%)	143/948 (15.1%)	207/948 (21.9%)	515/948 (54.4%)
Q8) The role of th	e cell to make me	socially concerned a	nd eco-friendly (79%	%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
29/948 (3.1%)	8 (3.1%) 53/948 (5.7%) 143/948 (210/948 (22.3%)	513/948 (54.2%)
Q9) My rating of t	he overall plannir	ng and organization o	f the programs by th	ne cell (80%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
31/949 (3.4%)	51/949 (5.5%)	138/949 (14.6%)	206/949 (21.8%)	523/949 (55.2%)
Q10) Suggestions	s (0%)			
Rem 1 - good {11)				
Rem 2 - no {2)				
Rem 3 - Very good	1. {2)			
Rem 4 - want more	e programs as we h	nad very less programe	es {1)	
Rem 5 - we hav no	ot gone for photogra	aphic cell (1)		
Rem 6 - not so exc	cellent (1)			
Rem 7 - nothing {1)			
Rem 8 - nothing ha Flood relief. {1)	appened this year i	n Jyothis except for col	llege allowing half of t	he fund for Kerala
Rem 9 - super.Fan	ntastic.Nice.Awesor	me {1)		
		Ill strength in parades r		d be followed from
Rem 11 - the cell is	s not activeit can	be improved {1)		
Rem 12 - good {1)				
/	very good associa	tion cell. {1)		

Rem 16 - i've changed from YRC to NSO (1)

Rem 17 - my liked one {1)

Rem 18 - NA (1)

Rem 19 - NCC is excellent in college {1)

Rem 20 - need big cabbin {1)

Rem 21 - nice {1)

Rem 22 - {1)

Rem 23 - {1)

Rem 24 - :) {1)

Rem 25 - better {1)

Rem 26 - events are not being organized often....... {1)

Rem 27 - everything is good, no comments {1)

Rem 28 - extremely excellent {1)

Rem 29 - Food verrryyyyuyyy bad that we dont want to eat as our hunger goes away {1)

XII. Feedback on Canteen

Over all : (1092*0+748*25+1661*50+1630*75+2666*100)/7797 = 62.0%	
--	--

Q1) How often do y	ou visit and use the cante	een? (55%)		
Rare	More than 3 times a month	More than 3 times a week	Break or lunch daily	Break and lunch daily
470/1948 (24.2%)	176/1948 (9.05%)	343/1948 (17.7%)	351/1948 (18.05%)	608/1948 (31.3%)
Q2) How would you	rate the canteen food? (63%)		
Quality and taste needs improvement	Taste is good and Quality needs improvement	Quality is good and taste needs improvement	Average quality and taste	Good quality and taste
315/1950 (16.3%)	175/1950 (8.0%)	323/1950 (16.7%)	451/1950 (23.2%)	686/1950 (35.3%)
Q3) How do you rat	e the service you receive	from the canteen staff?	(66%)	
Not good	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
151/1949 (7.8%)	197/1949 (10.2%)	498/1949 (25.7%)	409/1949 (20.0%)	694/1949 (35.7%)
Q4) Do the staff clea	an the furniture, dishes a	nd vessels well enough?	° (66%)	
Not good	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
156/1950 (8.0%)	200/1950 (10.4%)	497/1950 (25.6%)	419/1950 (21.6%)	678/1950 (34.9%)

XIII. Feedback on Transport

Over a	ll : (703*0+503*25+14	56*50+1776*75+33	340*100)/7778 = 71	.05%
Q1) Rate the driver b	ased on his careful	driving? (72%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
162/1944 (8.4%)	109/1944 (5.7%)	379/1944 (19.6%)	420/1944 (21.7%)	874/1944 (44.0%)
Q2) Rate your satisfa college bus? (68%)	action with seating a	rrangement, clear	nliness and mainte	nance in the
Below Average	Needs Improvement	Satisfactory	Very Good	Excellent
200/1944 (10.4%)	171/1944 (8.9%)	361/1944 (18.7%)	410/1944 (21.1%)	802/1944 (41.4%)
Q3) Do you agree that	at the bus arrives on	time in the board	ing point and at th	e college? (73%)
Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly Agree
153/1945 (7.0%)	106/1945 (5.5%)	344/1945 (17.8%)	478/1945 (24.7%)	864/1945 (44.5%)
Q4) How do you feel	traveling in college	bus? (70%)		·
Extremely Dissatisfied	Dissatisfied	Neutral	Satisfied	Extremely Satisfied
188/1945 (9.8%)	117/1945 (6.05%)	372/1945 (19.2%)	468/1945 (24.1%)	800/1945 (41.2%)

XIV. Feedback on Hostel

Over all : ((1805*0+1198*25+2902*50+3044*75+4824*100)/13773 = 64.4%
--------------	---

Q1) How do you rate the room arrangement and furniture availability? (63%)							
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
278/1968 (14.2%)	168/1968 (8.6%)	430/1968 (21.9%)	413/1968 (20.0%)	679/1968 (34.6%)			
Q2) How do you rate hostel mess with quality, quantity, variety, cleanliness and queue time in hostel? (62%)							
Below Average	Satisfactory	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
280/1968 (14.3%)	197/1968 (10.05%)	418/1968 (21.3%)	400/1968 (20.4%)	673/1968 (34.3%)			
Q3) Are you satisfied the hostel? (64%)	with the water sup	ply, electricity and	internet connectiv	vity available in			
Extremely dissatisfied	i dissatistien i Neutral i Satistien i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i						
248/1968 (12.7%)	160/1968 (8.2%)	441/1968 (22.5%)	451/1968 (22.0%)	668/1968 (33.0%)			
Q4) How satisfied are	e you with the recre	ational facilities pr	ovided in the host	el? (64%)			

Extremely dissatisfied	Dissatisfied	Neutral	Satisfied	Extremely satisfied
247/1968 (12.7%)	165/1968 (8.5%)	425/1968 (21.7%)	459/1968 (23.4%)	672/1968 (34.2%)
Q5) Are disciplinary	issues addressed a	and handled in an a	ppropriate man	ner? (64%)
Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly Agree
239/1967 (12.3%)	164/1967 (8.4%)	422/1967 (21.6%)	464/1967 (23.7%)	678/1967 (34.6%)
Q6) How often Bath	rooms and Toilets a	re cleaned in the ho	ostel? (66%)	
No proper cleaning	Once in a week	Once in three days	Once in two days	Daily basis
249/1967 (12.8%)	177/1967 (8.0%)	344/1967 (17.6%)	420/1967 (21.5%)	777/1967 (39.6%)
Q7) How is the over	all hygiene and clea	Inliness in the hoste	el premises? (63	:%)
Average	Satisfactory	Good	Very Good	Excellent
264/1967 (13.5%)	167/1967 (8.6%)	422/1967 (21.6%)	437/1967 (22.3%)	677/1967 (34.5%)

July 23/3/2023

Coordinator-IQAC

6

Principal

St. Xavier's Catholic College of Engineering Internal Quality Assurance Cell 2022-2023 Odd Semester Students' Feedback - Action Taken Report

SI. No.	Feedback	Action Taken
	Placement: Please provide placement training for us like B.E. Students	Placement training was given for both UG and PG students.
1	Need more useful classes to improve our skills	 Coding and Aptitude I years 1 hr/week coding class II years 2 hrs/week coding class III years 2 hrs/week coding class and 2 hrs/week aptitude class are scheduled in the class timetable itself. Communication and Soft Skill MCA I year 2 hrs/week Communication Skill II years 2 hrs/week Soft Skills III years 2 hrs/week Soft Skills Industry-Related Skill Development Courses 22 skill development courses were given to students through Nan Mudhalvan scheme. Also, through associations and clubs various skill enrichment trainings and workshops were organized.
2	Library: Need more collection on novels and ebooks on machine learning	More than 150 Novels and 19 machine learning books were available in the library. Informed the librarian to purchase the e-books for the same.
	Infrastructure: - Poor restroom maintenance	Informed the supervisor to monitor daily. Also, it is suggested that housekeeping checklist to be pasted in all restrooms.
3	Some more needed like foods in store	Informed to the store.
	The computers are very old and slowShould improve	97 computers were replaced with the new ones.
	No proper drinking water	Water dispensers were installed in each floor.

4	Transport: There are no seats for some students in the college bus. We are standing for nearly one hour while travelling. We have informed the management several times no steps were taken. We have also informed correspondent regarding this issue but no steps were taken.	Bus numbers 1, 10, 11 and 20 –No standing at all. 3, 14, 17 and 18 standing 5 to 10 students too boarding at the last two points (Thuckalay and Nagercoil). It will be resolved shortly.
5	Cells: Nothing happened this year in Jyothis except for college allowing half of the fund for Kerala Flood Relief.	Kerala Flood Relief fund was utilized during 2018. In the current academic year in addition to Jyothis inauguration, Oman celebration, and some events and competitions were conducted.

Coordinator-IQAC



St. Xavier's Catholic College of Engineering

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

2022-2023

Students' Feedback Report

St. Xavier's Catholic College of Engineering Internal Quality Assurance Cell

2022-2023 Even Semester

Students' Feedback Report

Contents

Sl. No.	Feedback Particular	Page
1	Question-wise feedback analysis	3
2	College level faculty feedback score in percentage	4
3	Department level faculty feedback score in percentage	17
4	Department Level Feedback Score on Mentoring	33
5	Feedback on departments	37
6	Feedback on placement	49
7	Feedback on library	50
8	Feedback on infrastructure	52
9	Feedback on management	53
10	Feedback on office	54
11	Feedback on Cells	55
12	Feedback on Canteen	58
13	Feedback on Transport	59
14	Feedback on Hostel	59
15	Action Taken Report	61

	Analy	ysis						
No.	Question	Total	0% - 49%	50% - 59%	60% - 69%	70% - 79%	80% - 89%	90% - 100%
1	How much of the syllabus was covered in the class?	256	1	0	3	65	84	103
2	How well did the teacher prepare for the classes?	256	1	1	0	38	101	115
3	How well was the teacher able to communicate?	256	0	2	0	50	89	115
4	The teacher?s approach to teaching can best be described as	256	1	1	2	58	86	108
5	Fairness of the internal evaluation process by the teacher	256	0	1	2	47	90	116
6	The teacher designs quizzes/tests/assignments/mini-projects to evaluate students understanding of the course and effectively prepare the students for the end-semester examination	256	1	1	3	57	87	107
7	Teacher informs the students about the expected competencies, course outcomes, program outcomes, program specific outcomes and program educational objectives	256	1	0	1	56	94	104
8	The teacher illustrates the concepts through examples and applications	256	1	0	1	53	93	108
9	The teacher identifies the students? strengths and encourages by providing right level of challenges	256	1	0	2	57	86	110
10	Teacher is able to identify students? weaknesses and helps to overcome them	256	1	1	3	56	85	110
11	Teacher encourages the students to participate in extracurricular activities	256	1	1	1	60	85	108
12	Efforts are made by the teacher to inculcate soft skills, life skills and employability skills to make the students ready for the world of work	256	1	0	2	56	88	109
13	Teacher?s usage of ICT tools such as LCD projector, multimedia, etc. while teaching	256	1	1	3	55	94	102
14	The teacher discusses and collects feedback from the students on the university syllabus	256	1	1	3	55	93	103

II. College Level Faculty Feedback Score in Percentage

	Overall UG+PG						
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage			
1	TS128	Dr. SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8			
2	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9			
3	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9			
4	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9			
5	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.9			
6	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	95.7			
7	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	95.3			
8	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.9			
9	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.3			
10	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.9			
11	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.8			
12	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.8			
13	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.6			
14	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.5			
15	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.4			
16	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.3			
17	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.3			
18	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.2			
19	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.0			
20	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.9			
21	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.8			
22	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.6			

23	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.5
24	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.3
25	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
26	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.1
27	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.0
28	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.0
29	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.8
30	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.7
31	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	91.6
32	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
33	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.4
34	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
35	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
36	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.1
37	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
38	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	90.7
39	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
40	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
41	TS143	Dr. T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
42	TS347	Dr.M. ANTONY SHEELA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
43	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.3
44	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.3
45	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	90.05
46	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.8
47	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
48	TS161	Dr. N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	89.7
49	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.5
50	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.4

51	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3
52	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3
53	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1
54	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.0
55	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	88.9
56	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.9
57	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	88.4
58	TS348	J ANIKKA NAYAGI HEMARINA	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
59	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.3
60	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.2
61	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	87.9
62	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	87.5
63	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	87.5
64	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	87.4
65	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	87.4
66	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
67	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	87.3
68	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.7
69	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.6
70	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	86.5
71	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.4
72	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.3
73	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.05
74	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
75	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
76	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
77	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0

78	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.6
79	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.6
80	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.1
81	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	84.8
82	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.6
83	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.6
84	TS346	ADLINE ARUNA F	Humanities and Sciences	84.6
85	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.9
86	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	83.3
87	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	83.2
88	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	83.0
89	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.6
90	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.3
91	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	82.3
92	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.05
93	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.0
94	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	81.9
95	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	81.8
96	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.7
97	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6
98	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.6
99	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.3
100	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	81.1
101	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	81.1
102	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.1
103	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.0
104	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	81.0
105	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.0
106	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0

107	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.9
108	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.9
109	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	80.7
110	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.7
111	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	80.6
112	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	80.6
113	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.3
114	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.2
115	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	80.1
116	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0
117	TS103	Dr. S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0
118	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.9
119	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.9
120	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.9
121	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.9
122	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	79.8
123	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.8
124	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.7
125	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.6
126	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH. M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.5
127	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	79.5
128	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.5
129	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.4
130	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	78.9
131	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.6

132	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.6
133	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.5
134	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	77.2
135	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.0
136	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.0
137	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.9
138	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	76.0
139	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.9
140	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	75.1
141	TS349	ABISHA F S	Humanities and Sciences	75.0
142	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.0
143	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.9
144	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	74.7
145	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	74.6
146	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.2
147	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	74.0
148	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	74.0
149	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	73.8
150	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	71.9
151	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	70.8
152	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	61.05
			UG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	95.7
2	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	95.1
3	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	95.0

4	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.9
5	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.3
6	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.8
7	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.5
8	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4
9	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4
10	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.4
11	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.3
12	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	93.3
13	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.2
14	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.0
15	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.0
16	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.7
17	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.5
18	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.3
19	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
20	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
21	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.0
22	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
23	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.7
24	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	91.6
25	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
26	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.4
27	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
28	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3

29	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
30	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	91.1
31	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.05
32	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.0
33	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.9
34	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.9
35	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	90.7
36	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
37	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
38	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.5
39	TS143	Dr. T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
40	TS347	Dr.M. ANTONY SHEELA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
41	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	90.05
42	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.0
43	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.8
44	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.8
45	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
46	TS161	Dr. N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	89.7
47	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.5
48	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.4
49	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3
50	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3
51	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.0
52	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.9
53	TS348	J ANIKKA NAYAGI HEMARINA	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
54	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.3
55	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.2
56	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	87.5
57	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	87.5

58	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	87.4
59	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
60	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	87.3
61	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.7
62	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.6
63	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	86.5
64	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.4
65	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.3
66	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.05
67	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
68	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
69	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	86.0
70	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
71	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.6
72	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.6
73	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.1
74	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.0
75	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	84.8
76	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.6
77	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.6
78	TS346	ADLINE ARUNA F	Humanities and Sciences	84.6
79	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	84.2
80	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	83.3
81	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	83.2
82	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	83.0
83	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	83.0
84	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.9

85	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.6
86	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	82.3
87	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	81.8
88	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.7
89	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.6
90	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.6
91	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH. M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	81.4
92	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.3
93	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.0
94	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0
95	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.9
96	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	80.8
97	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	80.7
98	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.7
99	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	80.6
100	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0
101	TS103	Dr. S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0
102	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.9
103	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.8
104	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	79.8
105	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.6
106	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.1
107	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.1
108	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.7
109	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.2
110	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	78.0

6	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
5	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
4	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
3	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
2	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
1	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
	•		PG	•
128	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	61.05
127	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	70.8
126	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	71.9
125	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	73.3
124	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	73.8
123	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.2
122	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	74.6
121	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	74.7
120	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.0
119	TS349	ABISHA F S	Humanities and Sciences	75.0
118	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.8
117	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.9
116	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	76.0
115	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.9
114	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.0
113	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.4
112	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.5
111	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.6

7	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
8	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
9	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
10	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
11	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
12	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
13	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
14	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
15	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
16	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
17	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
18	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
19	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
20	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
21	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
22	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
23	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
24	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
25	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
26	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
27	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
28	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	99.3
29	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8
30	TS128	Dr. SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8

31	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8
32	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9
33	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9
34	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9
35	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.9
36	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.9
37	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.4
38	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	96.5
39	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	85.2
40	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	85.05
41	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.6
42	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.05
43	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	81.9
44	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6
45	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	81.1
46	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.1
47	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.0
48	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	81.0
49	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	80.6
50	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.2
51	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	80.1
52	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.9
53	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.8
54	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.7
55	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	79.5
56	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.5
57	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	79.4

58	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	77.2
59	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	75.8
60	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	75.1
61	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.9
62	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	74.0

III. Department Level Faculty Feedback Score in Percentage

Department of Computer Science and Engineering

	Overall UG+PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS128	Dr. SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8	
2	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9	
3	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9	
4	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9	
5	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.3	
6	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.8	
7	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.5	
8	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3	
9	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6	
10	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.4	
11	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1	
12	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7	
13	TS143	Dr. T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4	
14	TS347	Dr.M. ANTONY SHEELA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4	
15	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.3	
16	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3	
17	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3	

18	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.1
19	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.9
20	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.3
21	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
22	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.7
23	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.6
24	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.9
			UG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	95.1
2	TS333	T ABISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.3
3	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4
4	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.5
5	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
6	TS313	BENCIKA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.6
7	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.4
8	TS116	S. JOHN PIMO	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	91.1
9	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
10	TS143	Dr. T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
11	TS347	Dr.M. ANTONY SHEELA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.4
12	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.8
13	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3
14	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	89.3
15	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.9
16	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	88.3
17	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.3
18	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	86.7
19	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.6

20	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	76.9		
	PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS128	Dr. SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8		
2	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8		
3	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.8		
4	TS115	P.R. SHEEBHA RANI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9		
5	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9		
6	TS298	Dr. R. S. SHAJI	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.9		
7	TS337	RONALD RYGAN S	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	82.6		

Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering

	Overall UG+PG						
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage			
1	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.9			
2	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.3			
3	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.2			
4	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.0			
5	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.8			
6	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.6			
7	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.7			
8	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6			
9	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	88.9			
10	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication	86.6			

			Engg. (Sec-A)			
11	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0		
12	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0		
13	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0		
14	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.9		
15	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.3		
16	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0		
17	TS103	Dr. S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0		
18	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.9		
19	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.4		
20	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.6		
21	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.0		
22	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.9		
23	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.0		
24	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	74.6		
25	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	70.8		
	UG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.4		
2	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.2		

			DE Electronics and Cart	
3	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	93.0
4	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.7
5	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
6	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
7	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.7
8	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
9	TS140	Dr. D. JUDSON	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.6
10	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	86.0
11	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.0
12	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	84.2
13	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	81.0
14	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0
15	TS103	Dr. S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	80.0
16	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.8
17	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	79.1
18	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.7
19	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.2
20	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.4
21	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.9

22	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.8
23	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.0
24	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	74.6
25	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	70.8
			PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
2	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
3	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
4	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
5	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
6	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
7	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
8	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
9	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
10	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
11	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0
12	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	99.3

	Department of Ele	ctrical and	Electronics	Engineering
--	--------------------------	-------------	--------------------	-------------

	Overall UG+PG			
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.2
2	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.4
3	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.05
4	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.9
5	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.6
6	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.3
7	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.0
8	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.7
9	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.3
10	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.0
11	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.9
12	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.6
13	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	78.9
14	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.9
15	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.2
16	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	61.05
			UG	-
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS107	Dr. S.V. KAYALVIZHI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.2
2	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.4
3	TS023	Dr. M. MARSALINE BENO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	86.05
4	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.9

5	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.6
6	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.7
7	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.6
8	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.3
9	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	81.0
10	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	80.8
11	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.6
12	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	79.1
13	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	78.0
14	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.2
15	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	61.05
			PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
2	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
3	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
4	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
5	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	100.0
6	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	74.9

Department of Civil Engineering

	Overall UG+PG			
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	95.3
2	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.9
3	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.8

1	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
	1		PG	
14	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	83.2
13	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	86.0
12	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.0
11	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.5
10	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.9
9	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.9
8	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.0
7	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.05
6	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
5	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
4	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.4
3	TS335	JERLIN D M	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.8
2	TS175	Dr. I. JESSY MOL	B.E. Civil Engineering	94.9
1	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	95.0
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
	1	1	UG	
14	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	83.2
13	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	87.4
12	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	90.3
11	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.1
10	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
9	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.3
8	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.8
7	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.0
6	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.0
5	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.9

2	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
3	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
4	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
5	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
6	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
7	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
8	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
9	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
10	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0
11	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0

Department of Information Technology

	Overall UG+PG			
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS161	Dr. N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	89.7
2	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.6
3	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	84.8
4	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.6
5	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.9
6	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.7
7	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.6
8	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.5
9	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.0
10	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	71.9
			UG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS161	Dr. N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	89.7
2	TS266	Dr. JOSEPHINE USHA. L	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.6
3	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	84.8

4	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	81.6
5	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.9
6	TS129	Dr. ANNROSE J.	B.Tech. Information Technology	80.7
7	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.6
8	TS080	Dr. G. SAHAYA STALIN JOSE	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.5
9	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	77.0
10	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	71.9

Department of Mechanical Engineering

		Overall	UG+PG	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.9
2	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.5
3	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.4
4	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.3
5	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.3
6	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.1
7	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.8
8	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
9	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.5
10	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.4
11	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.0
12	TS348	J ANIKKA NAYAGI HEMARINA	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
13	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	87.5
14	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.3
15	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
16	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
17	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.1
18	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.6
19	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	79.5

20	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	74.0
		U	G	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.5
2	TS244	Dr. J. JEBEEN MOSES	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.3
3	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.0
4	TS085	J. GNANA RAJAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.3
5	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.0
6	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.8
7	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.7
8	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.5
9	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.4
10	TS319	MARIA JEBIN M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	89.0
11	TS348	J ANIKKA NAYAGI HEMARINA	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
12	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	87.5
13	TS009	Dr. V.CHRISTUS JEYA SINGH	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.3
14	TS124	VIJUMON V.T.	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
15	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	86.0
16	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	85.1
17	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.6
18	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	81.4
19	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	73.3
		P	G	
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS108	Dr. G. ANTONY MIRACULAS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.9
2	TS134	Dr. AJITH J. KINGS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.9
3	TS215	Dr. M. FELIX XAVIER MUTHU	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	97.4
4	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	96.5
5	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH. M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	75.8

Department of Artificial Intelligence and Data Science
--

Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	90.7	
2	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	75.1	
			UG		
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS329	SHEEBA M C	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	90.7	
	PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS151	Dr. R. JEMILA ROSE	B.Tech. Artificial Intelligence and Data Science	75.1	

Department of Humanities and Sciences

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	95.7		
2	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	91.6		
3	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	90.05		
4	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	88.4		
5	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	87.9		
6	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	87.5		
7	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	87.4		
8	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	86.5		
9	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.6		
10	TS346	ADLINE ARUNA F	Humanities and Sciences	84.6		
11	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	83.3		
12	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	83.0		
13	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	82.3		
14	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	81.8		
15	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	81.1		

	-						
16	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	81.0			
17	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	80.7			
18	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	80.6			
19	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.9			
20	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	79.8			
21	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	77.2			
22	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	76.0			
23	TS349	ABISHA F S	Humanities and Sciences	75.0			
24	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	74.7			
25	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	74.0			
26	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	73.8			
	UG						
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage			
1	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	95.7			
2	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	93.3			
3	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	91.6			
4	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	91.1			
5	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	90.05			
6	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	87.5			
7	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	87.4			
8	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	86.5			
9	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	84.6			
10	TS346	ADLINE ARUNA F	Humanities and Sciences	84.6			
11	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	83.3			
12	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	83.0			
13	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	83.0			
14	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	82.3			
15	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	81.8			
16	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	80.7			
17	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	80.6			

19	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	79.8
20	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	76.0
21	TS349	ABISHA F S	Humanities and Sciences	75.0
22	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	74.7
23	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	73.8
		PG		
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	85.2
1 2	TS303 TS139	S. A. ANUJA Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and SciencesHumanities and Sciences	85.2 85.05
1 2 3				
	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	85.05
3	TS139 TS235	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences Humanities and Sciences	85.05 81.0

Master of Business Administration

	Overall UG+PG						
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage			
1	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	87.3			
2	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.1			
3	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.0			
4	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	80.1			
5	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.9			
6	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.8			
7	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.7			
8	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.5			
			UG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage			
1	TS197	K. MARIA VINU	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	87.3			
		·	PG				

SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage
1	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.1
2	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	81.0
3	TS196	PUNITHA SAHAYA MARY FRANCIS	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	80.1
4	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.9
5	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.8
6	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.7
7	TS324	MELISHA RAJ A	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	79.5

Master of Computer Applications

	Overall UG+PG					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.05		
2	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	81.9		
3	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6		
4	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	81.1		
5	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	80.6		
6	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.2		
7	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	79.5		
		UG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
		PG				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	82.05		
2	TS203	Dr. M.M. JANEELA THERESA	Master of Computer Applications	81.9		
3	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	81.6		
4	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	81.1		
5	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	80.6		
6	TS253	J. JENCEWIN	Master of Computer Applications	80.2		
7	TS224	M. JASMIN ANNIE GENEFER	Master of Computer Applications	79.5		

IV. Department	Level	Feedback	Score on	Mentoring
----------------	-------	-----------------	----------	------------------

	Overall Mentor Report					
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage		
1	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0		
2	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0		
3	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0		
4	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	99.8		
5	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	99.0		
6	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	98.5		
7	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.4		
8	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	98.3		
9	TS128	Dr. SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.0		
10	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	97.0		
11	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.7		
12	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.6		
13	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.6		
14	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	96.5		
15	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	96.5		
16	TS143	Dr. T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.4		
17	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.4		
18	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	96.3		
19	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.1		
20	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	95.5		
21	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	95.5		
22	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.3		
23	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	95.1		
24	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	95.0		
25	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	94.7		

			(Sec-A)	
26	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.05
27	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.9
28	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.9
29	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.9
30	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.7
31	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.9
32	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.8
33	TS348	J ANIKKA NAYAGI HEMARINA	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.5
34	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.5
35	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.4
36	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	92.3
37	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	92.05
38	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
39	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.8
40	TS310	Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.8
41	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.8
42	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	91.7
43	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.5
44	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.1
45	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	91.05
46	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	90.7
47	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
48	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
49	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	90.7
50	TS347	Dr.M. ANTONY SHEELA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
51	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	90.6

52	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	90.4
53	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	90.2
54	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.0
55	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.0
56	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	89.7
57	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	89.5
58	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	89.0
59	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.0
60	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	88.6
61	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.5
62	TS320	NIBESH A G	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
63	TS103	Dr. S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	88.3
64	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.9
65	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.9
66	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	87.8
67	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.6
68	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	87.0
69	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	86.9
70	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	86.4
71	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	86.05
72	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	86.0
73	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
74	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.9
75	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.8
76	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	85.6
77	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.4
78	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	85.4

79	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.0
80	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	84.9
81	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.8
82	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	84.8
83	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	84.7
84	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	84.6
85	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.5
86	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	84.3
87	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	84.1
88	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	84.0
89	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.9
90	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	83.5
91	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.05
92	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.6
93	TS161	Dr. N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	82.0
94	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	81.9
95	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	81.7
96	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.9
97	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.6
98	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.5
99	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	79.2
100	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	78.9
101	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.0
102	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.7
103	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	77.4
104	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.3
105	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	77.3

106	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	77.0
107	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.0
108	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	76.7
109	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	76.5
110	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	76.0
111	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	75.0
112	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.0
113	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	73.3
114	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	68.2
115	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	67.3
116	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	66.6
117	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	64.1
118	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	63.3
119	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.0
120	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	62.9
121	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	61.4
122	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	61.4

V. Feedback on Departments

	Overall Mentor Report				
SI. No	Staff Id	Name	Department	Percentage	
1	TS181	S. SHIELA BALANTA	B.E. Civil Engineering	100.0	
2	TS027	Dr. R.P ANTO KUMAR	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0	
3	TS127	Dr. Y.R. ANNIE BESSANT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	100.0	
4	TS188	Dr. C. SHEEJA HEROBIN RANI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	99.8	

			(Sec-A)	
5	TS104	Dr. S. MARIA SERAPHIN SUJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	99.0
6	TS195	S. ASHA ALICE	Humanities and Sciences	98.5
7	TS162	A. ANISHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	98.4
8	TS064	Dr. J. MERRY GEISA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	98.3
9	TS128	Dr. SOBINI X. PUSHPA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	97.0
10	TS277	Dr. S. FRANK STEPHEN	B.E. Civil Engineering	97.0
11	TS081	Dr. JERLIN REGIN J.	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.7
12	TS032	Dr. A.SUBITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.6
13	TS193	P. AJITHA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.6
14	TS261	Dr GEORGE ANSFER.A	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	96.5
15	TS148	Dr. V. SREEJA	Humanities and Sciences	96.5
16	TS143	Dr. T.S. SHEELA SHINEY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	96.4
17	TS279	JEYA SUREN RAJ.J	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.4
18	TS232	Y. BALTO	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	96.3
19	TS182	Dr. P. ANTONY VIMAL	B.E. Civil Engineering	96.1
20	TS268	LUCASE. L	Humanities and Sciences	95.5
21	TS323	Dr J P VIDHYA	Humanities and Sciences	95.5
22	TS336	GOLD SUGANTH S	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	95.3
23	TS230	Dr. C. SELDEV CHRISTOPHER	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	95.1
24	TS303	S. A. ANUJA	Humanities and Sciences	95.0
25	TS255	L. MACEAL TONY	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	94.7
26	TS130	Dr. A. BAMILA VIRGIN LOUIS	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	94.05
27	TS245	M. GALESH	B.E. Civil Engineering	93.9
28	TS296	D.X. TITTU GEORGE	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	
29	TS318	ANITTO JOE XAVIER A	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.9
30	TS286	ANWAR RAJESH . M.M	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	93.7
31	TS269	INIGO VALAN. M	B.E. Civil Engineering	92.9
32	TS264	M. L. AJIN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.8
33	TS348	J ANIKKA NAYAGI	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.5

		HEMARINA		
34	TS223	M. ANTONY FORSTER RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	92.5
35	TS187	S.T.SHERIBA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.4
36	TS340	Dr. L. FEMILA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	
37	TS029	Dr. A. DARWIN JOSE RAJU	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	92.05
38	TS144	S.L. SONIYA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	92.0
39	TS234	M. GERALD ARUL SELVAN	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.8
40	TS310	Dr. ANANTH RAJKUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.8
41	TS237	Dr. T. LATHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	91.8
42	TS293	Dr. A. LUDVIN FELCY	Humanities and Sciences	91.7
43	TS322	Dr. G. SHANTHOS KUMAR	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	91.5
44	TS280	JOHN PAUL.F	B.E. Civil Engineering	91.1
45	TS267	Dr. C. AMALA PRATHIBA JANET	Humanities and Sciences	91.05
46	TS225	Dr. M. JEYA SUTHA	Master of Computer Applications	90.7
47	TS200	L.G.X. AGNEL LIVINGSTON	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
48	TS213	R. FLORIN RAJA SINGH	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.7
49	TS304	S. SHINY	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	90.7
50	TS347	Dr.M. ANTONY SHEELA	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	90.6
51	TS275	SOPHIA.S	Humanities and Sciences	90.6
52	TS221	S. JASMINE SUGUNA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	90.4
53	TS139	Dr. N. SHEEN KUMAR	Humanities and Sciences	90.2
54	TS273	STARWIN.M	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.0
55	TS250	J ARUL KING	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	90.0
56	TS228	P. SUJI GARLAND	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	89.7
57	TS292	Dr. A.M. ALICE MARGRET	Humanities and Sciences	89.5
58	TS179	Dr. B.C. PREETHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	89.0
59	TS327	FLORA DANI C M	B.E. Civil Engineering	89.0

60	TS113	Dr. J. MARY VANAJA	Humanities and Sciences	88.6
61	TS220	Dr. S.S. SELVA PRADEEP	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	88.5
62	TS320	NIBESH A G	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	88.3
63	TS103	Dr. S. CAROLINE	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	88.3
64	TS316	MERBIN JOSE P J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.9
65	TS330	G GEO JENEFER	B.Tech. Information Technology	87.9
66	TS076	Dr. D. JERALDIN AUXILLIA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	87.8
67	TS325	Dr. BARONA R	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	87.6
68	TS301	L PORCIA	B.E. Civil Engineering	87.0
69	TS152	Dr. A. SUHASINI	Humanities and Sciences	86.9
70	TS004	Dr. S.M.R. JOSEPH RAMESH	Humanities and Sciences	86.4
71	TS235	P. ADIN SHINY	Humanities and Sciences	86.05
72	TS344	JENIT HANSON G	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	86.0
73	TS271	JESUS BOBIN.V	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	85.9
74	TS259	BRIGHT JOSE J	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	85.9
75	TS106	Dr. S. ABSA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.8
76	TS119	Dr. L. MARY FLORIDA	Humanities and Sciences	85.6
77	TS158	Dr. SUJA A. ALEX	B.Tech. Information Technology	85.4
78	TS302	D. SMILINE SHINY	B.E. Civil Engineering	85.4
79	TS339	BABY LISA K	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	85.0
80	TS153	Dr. M. FELIX NES MABEL	Humanities and Sciences	84.9
81	TS321	T MICHEL RAJ	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	84.8
82	TS194	J.S. SIMI MOLE	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	84.8
83	TS326	Dr. MARY JENITHA L	Humanities and Sciences	84.7
84	TS341	M ADLIN	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	84.6
85	TS239	Dr. JAIN B. MARSHEL	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	84.5
86	TS246	S. VIJI CHITRA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	84.3
87	TS338	SUMITHRA JAYA R	B.E. Civil Engineering	84.1
88	TS189	A.C. JINISHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	84.0

			(Sec-A)	
89	TS219	W. VINIL DANI	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	83.9
90	TS233	J. JENIFER JOSE	Master of Computer Applications	83.5
91	TS117	P. JOSE ALOYSIUS	B.E. Mechanical Engineering (Sec-A)	83.05
92	TS262	ABRAGAM SIYON SING.M	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	82.6
93	TS161	Dr. N. ANSGAR MARY	B.Tech. Information Technology	82.0
94	TS154	Dr. M. MAENU	Humanities and Sciences	81.9
95	TS164	G. JOHNCY	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	81.7
96	TS283	M. ALEXLIN SAHAYA ITHAL	Humanities and Sciences	79.9
97	TS274	AJIN.M	B.E. Computer Science and Engg. (Sec-A)	79.6
98	TS066	Dr. D.HEVIN RAJESH	B.Tech. Information Technology	79.5
99	TS149	Dr. D. MARY METTALIN	Humanities and Sciences	79.2
100	TS121	Dr. M. JOHN BOSCO	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	78.9
101	TS238	Dr. C. HELEN SULOCHANA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	78.0
102	TS218	A. ANITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.7
103	TS166	T. BERJIN MAGIZHA	Humanities and Sciences	77.4
104	TS157	C. RENIT	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.3
105	TS204	Dr. R. REENA ROSE	Master of Computer Applications	77.3
106	TS227	Dr. V. VIJI MON MONI	Humanities and Sciences	77.0
107	TS297	S. SELVIN PRADEEP KUMAR	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	77.0
108	TS105	Dr. S. MARY VASANTHI	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	76.7
109	TS190	Dr. Y. MARY REEJA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	76.5
110	TS342	Dr. M. BABIMA	Master of Business Administration (Sec-A)	76.0
111	TS226	Dr. F. RAMESH DHANASEELAN	Master of Computer Applications	75.0
112	TS199	V. FEMILA SAVIO	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	75.0
113	TS216	T. MARY LITTLE FLOWER	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg.	73.3

			(Sec-A)	
114	TS331	P AGNES ALEX RATHY	B.Tech. Information Technology	68.2
115	TS165	Dr. T. AJITHA	B.E. Electronics and Communication Engg. (Sec-A)	67.3
116	TS332	ARUL REX A	B.Tech. Information Technology	66.6
117	TS122	ALMOND D'SOUZA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	64.1
118	TS242	A. MARIA SHEELA	Humanities and Sciences	
119	TS270	T.M.ANGELIN MONISHA SHAREAN	B.Tech. Information Technology	63.0
120	TS308	Dr. M. GERMIN NISHA	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	62.9
121	TS272	Dr. J LEON BOSCO RAJ	B.E. Electrical and Electronics Engg.	61.4
122	TS003	Dr. S.EDWIN GLADSON	Humanities and Sciences	61.4

Computer Science and Engineering

Over all : (124*0+135*25+404*50+773*75+1510*100)/2946 = 78.0%

Q1) My rating of the	e activities of the dep	artment association (7	(8%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
21/491 (4.4%)	28/491 (5.8%)	66/491 (13.5%)	126/491 (25.8%)	250/491 (50.0%)
Q2) My rating of the	e efforts of the depart	tment in giving proper	information to students	(79%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
20/491 (4.1%)	23/491 (4.8%)	65/491 (13.3%)	129/491 (26.4%)	254/491 (51.8%)
Q3) My rating of the	e overall teaching lea	rning methods followe	d in the department (799	%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
18/491 (3.8%)	22/491 (4.6%)	70/491 (14.4%)	128/491 (26.1%)	253/491 (51.6%)
Q4) My rating of the	e effectiveness of the	industrial visit or tour	(78%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
23/491 (4.8%)	22/491 (4.6%)	66/491 (13.5%)	128/491 (26.1%)	252/491 (51.4%)
Q5) My rating of the	e usefulness of the va	alue added programs (79%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
22/491 (4.6%)	19/491 (3.0%)	66/491 (13.5%)	132/491 (26.0%)	252/491 (51.4%)
Q6) My rating of the	e effectiveness of the	compulsory English o	ommunication (78%)	· · ·
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
20/491 (4.1%)	21/491 (4.4%)	71/491 (14.6%)	130/491 (26.6%)	249/491 (50.8%)
Q7) Suggestions fo	or improvement (0%)			

٦

Rem 1 - good {3)
Rem 2 - very good {2)
Rem 3 - gooood {1)
Rem 4 - nice {1)

Electronics and Communication Engineering Over all : (50*0+106*25+177*50+289*75+530*100)/1152 = 74.9%

Q1) My rating of the	e activities of the dep	artment association (7	74%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
9/192 (4.8%)	18/192 (9.5%)	29/192 (15.2%)	46/192 (23.0%)	90/192 (46.0%)
Q2) My rating of the	e efforts of the depart	ment in giving proper	information to students	(74%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
8/192 (4.3%)	19/192 (9.0%)	30/192 (15.7%)	46/192 (23.0%)	89/192 (46.5%)
Q3) My rating of the	e overall teaching lea	rning methods followe	ed in the department (75	%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
7/192 (3.7%)	15/192 (7.9%)	32/192 (16.8%)	51/192 (26.7%)	87/192 (45.4%)
Q4) My rating of the	e effectiveness of the	industrial visit or tour	r (75%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
9/192 (4.8%)	17/192 (8.0%)	28/192 (14.7%)	48/192 (25.0%)	90/192 (46.0%)
Q5) My rating of the	e usefulness of the va	alue added programs (74%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
8/192 (4.3%)	18/192 (9.5%)	30/192 (15.7%)	48/192 (25.0%)	88/192 (45.9%)
Q6) My rating of the	e effectiveness of the	compulsory English	communication (74%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
9/192 (4.8%)	19/192 (9.0%)	28/192 (14.7%)	50/192 (26.05%)	86/192 (44.9%)
Q7) Suggestions fo	or improvement (0%)			•
Rem 1 - {1)				
Rem 2 - excellent {1)			

Γ

Electrical and Electronics Engineering Over all : (28*0+42*25+139*50+244*75+399*100)/852 = 77.8%

Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (78%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
3/142 (2.2%)	8/142 (5.7%)	22/142 (15.6%)	44/142 (30.0%)	65/142 (45.9%)

Q2) My rating of the	e efforts of the depa	rtment in giving proper	information to students	s (79%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
2/142 (1.5%)	4/142 (2.9%)	29/142 (20.5%)	41/142 (28.0%)	66/142 (46.6%)
Q3) My rating of the	e overall teaching le	arning methods followe	ed in the department (78	3%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
2/142 (1.5%)	7/142 (4.0%)	27/142 (19.05%)	41/142 (28.0%)	65/142 (45.9%)
Q4) My rating of the	e effectiveness of th	e industrial visit or tour	· (75%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
11/142 (7.8%)	7/142 (4.0%)	18/142 (12.8%)	38/142 (26.9%)	68/142 (47.0%)
Q5) My rating of the	e usefulness of the	value added programs (76%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
6/142 (4.3%)	8/142 (5.7%)	22/142 (15.6%)	40/142 (28.3%)	66/142 (46.6%)
Q6) My rating of the	e effectiveness of th	e compulsory English c	communication (78%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
4/142 (2.9%)	8/142 (5.7%)	21/142 (14.9%)	40/142 (28.3%)	69/142 (48.7%)
Q7) Suggestions fo	r improvement (0%))		
Rem 1 - good {1)				
	RBI,CDS,AFCAT,IB,	ES FOR VARIOUS COM CBI SO I REQUEST ⁻		
Rem 3 - The IV is no	ot conducted to EEE .	So please take us to IV {	1)	

Q1) My rating of the	activities of the dep	artment association (32%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
7/155 (4.6%)	8/155 (5.3%)	10/155 (6.6%)	39/155 (25.3%)	91/155 (58.8%)
Q2) My rating of the	e efforts of the depart	ment in giving proper	information to student	s (81%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
8/155 (5.3%)	7/155 (4.6%)	11/155 (7.1%)	40/155 (25.9%)	89/155 (57.5%)
Q3) My rating of the	e overall teaching lea	rning methods follow	ed in the department (8 ⁴	1%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
7/155 (4.6%)	8/155 (5.3%)	11/155 (7.1%)	40/155 (25.9%)	89/155 (57.5%)

Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
7/155 (4.6%)	6/155 (3.0%)	9/155 (5.9%)	39/155 (25.3%)	94/155 (60.7%)	
Q5) My rating of the usefulness of the value added programs (83%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
6/155 (3.0%)	7/155 (4.6%)	10/155 (6.6%)	37/155 (23.0%)	95/155 (61.4%)	
Q6) My rating of the effectiveness of the compulsory English communication (82%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
7/155 (4.6%)	7/155 (4.6%)	8/155 (5.3%)	41/155 (26.6%)	92/155 (59.5%)	
Q7) Suggestions for improvement (0%)					
Rem 1 - ok {1)					
Rem 2 - very poor com MUDHALVAN WAS CO		ent information are not re	eached proper to the stud	ent THE NAAN	

Information Technology

Over all : (112*0+88*25+254*50+349*75+402*100)/1205 = 67.5% Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (67%) **Below Average** Very Good Excellent Average Good 18/201 (8.0%) 39/201 (19.5%) 61/201 (30.4%) 65/201 (32.4%) 18/201 (8.0%) Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (67%) Excellent **Below Average** Average Good Very Good 17/201 (8.6%) 17/201 (8.6%) 42/201 (20.0%) 59/201 (29.5%) 66/201 (32.9%) Q3) My rating of the overall teaching learning methods followed in the department (68%) Very Good Excellent **Below Average** Average Good 17/201 (8.6%) 16/201 (7.0%) 40/201 (19.0%) 60/201 (29.0%) 68/201 (33.9%) Q4) My rating of the effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (67%) Very Good Excellent **Below Average** Average Good 20/201 (9.0%) 12/201 (5.0%) 45/201 (22.5%) 56/201 (27.0%) 68/201 (33.9%) Q5) My rating of the usefulness of the value added programs (67%) **Below Average** Average Good Very Good Excellent 18/200 (9.0%) 13/200 (6.6%) 45/200 (22.6%) 58/200 (29.0%) 66/200 (33.0%) Q6) My rating of the effectiveness of the compulsory English communication (67%) **Below Average** Average Good Very Good Excellent 12/201 (5.0%) 22/201 (10.0%) 43/201 (21.5%) 55/201 (27.5%) 69/201 (34.4%) Q7) Suggestions for improvement (0%)

Rem 1 - Departments doesnt provide OD's even for the right occasions.the department doesnt boost other cultural

activities going for other college. {1)

Rem 2 - full of monkey problems. {1)

Rem 3 - GOOD (1)

Rem 4 - hjhjhj {1)

Rem 5 - there is no restroom in IT department for girls. due to this it takes long time to enter into classroom on time. (1)

Rem 6 - we need another restroom for a boys or increase the interval time $\{1\}$

Mechanical Engineering

Over all : (45*0+43*25+105*50+341*75+1500*100)/2034 = 89.5%

ctivities of the depar	tment association (909	%)				
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
3/339 (0.0%)	16/339 (4.8%)	62/339 (18.4%)	251/339 (74.05%)			
Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (89%)						
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
9/339 (2.8%)	15/339 (4.5%)	58/339 (17.2%)	249/339 (73.6%)			
Q3) My rating of the overall teaching learning methods followed in the department (89%)						
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
11/339 (3.3%)	16/339 (4.8%)	53/339 (15.7%)	252/339 (74.4%)			
Q4) My rating of the effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (88%)						
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
5/339 (1.6%)	23/339 (6.9%)	56/339 (16.6%)	246/339 (72.7%)			
Q5) My rating of the usefulness of the value added programs (90%)						
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
7/339 (2.1%)	17/339 (5.05%)	52/339 (15.4%)	256/339 (75.6%)			
ffectiveness of the c	ompulsory English co	mmunication (89%)				
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent			
8/339 (2.5%)	18/339 (5.4%)	60/339 (17.8%)	246/339 (72.7%)			
mprovement (0%)						
ical hours needed for	even a theory subject th	at will help us to more u	nderstand study {1)			
well {1)						
	Average 3/339 (0.0%) fforts of the departm Average 9/339 (2.8%) verall teaching learn Average 11/339 (3.3%) ffectiveness of the in Average 5/339 (1.6%) sefulness of the value Average 7/339 (2.1%) ffectiveness of the c Average 8/339 (2.5%) mprovement (0%)	AverageGood3/339 (0.0%)16/339 (4.8%)fforts of the department in giving proper in AverageGood9/339 (2.8%)15/339 (4.5%)verall teaching learmethods followedAverageGood11/339 (3.3%)16/339 (4.8%)ffectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (4AverageGood5/339 (1.6%)23/339 (6.9%)sefulness of the value added programs (90AverageGood7/339 (2.1%)17/339 (5.05%)ffectiveness of the compulsory English computationAverageGood8/339 (2.5%)18/339 (5.4%)mprovement (0%)	3/339 (0.0%)16/339 (4.8%)6/2/339 (18.4%)fforts of the department in giving proper information to studentsAverageGoodVery Good9/339 (2.8%)15/339 (4.5%)58/339 (17.2%)verall teaching learning methods followed in the department (89%)AverageGoodVery Good11/339 (3.3%)16/339 (4.8%)53/339 (15.7%)ffectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (88%)AverageGoodVery Good5/339 (1.6%)23/339 (6.9%)56/339 (16.6%)sefulness of the value added programs (90%)AverageGoodVery Good7/339 (2.1%)17/339 (5.05%)52/339 (15.4%)ffectiveness of the compulsory English communication (89%)AverageGoodVery Good8/339 (2.5%)18/339 (5.4%)60/339 (17.8%)mprovement (0%)Improvement (0%)			

Rem 7 - //// {1)				
Rem 8 - Best {1)				
Rem 9 - best department ever {1)				
Rem 10 - excellent {1)				

Artificial Intelligence and Data Science

Over all : (6*0-	+28*25+54*50+75*75+1	49*100)/312 = 76.8%	
activities of the depa	artment association (7	7%)	
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
3/52 (5.9%)	10/52 (19.3%)	14/52 (26.0%)	24/52 (46.3%)
efforts of the depart	ment in giving proper	information to student	s (75%)
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
6/52 (11.6%)	8/52 (15.5%)	13/52 (25.0%)	24/52 (46.3%)
overall teaching lear	ning methods followe	d in the department (76	6%)
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
4/52 (7.8%)	10/52 (19.3%)	13/52 (25.0%)	24/52 (46.3%)
effectiveness of the	industrial visit or tour	(75%)	
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
6/52 (11.6%)	7/52 (13.6%)	14/52 (26.0%)	24/52 (46.3%)
usefulness of the va	lue added programs (7	76%)	·
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
6/52 (11.6%)	8/52 (15.5%)	10/52 (19.3%)	27/52 (51.0%)
effectiveness of the	compulsory English c	ommunication (77%)	·
Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
3/52 (5.9%)	11/52 (21.3%)	11/52 (21.3%)	26/52 (50.0%)
· improvement (0%)			
	activities of the depart Average 3/52 (5.9%) efforts of the depart Average 6/52 (11.6%) overall teaching lear Average 4/52 (7.8%) effortiveness of the Average 6/52 (11.6%) effectiveness of the Average 6/52 (11.6%) usefulness of the va Average 6/52 (11.6%) usefulness of the va Average 6/52 (11.6%) usefulness of the va Average 3/52 (5.9%)	activities of the department association (7AverageGood $3/52 (5.9\%)$ $10/52 (19.3\%)$ efforts of the department in giving properAverageGood $6/52 (11.6\%)$ $8/52 (15.5\%)$ overall teaching learning methods followeAverageGood $4/52 (7.8\%)$ $10/52 (19.3\%)$ effectiveness of the industrial visit or tourAverageGood $6/52 (11.6\%)$ $7/52 (13.6\%)$ usefulness of the value added programs (7)AverageGood $6/52 (11.6\%)$ $8/52 (15.5\%)$ usefulness of the value added programs (7)AverageGood $6/52 (11.6\%)$ $8/52 (15.5\%)$ effectiveness of the compulsory English c $Average$ Good $3/52 (5.9\%)$ $11/52 (21.3\%)$	3/52 10/52 11/52 14/52 26.0%) efforts of the department in giving proper information to student Average Good Very Good 6/52 (11.6%) 8/52 13/52 25.0%) overall teaching learning methods followed in the department (70 Average Good Very Good 4/52 (7.8%) 10/52 19.3%) 13/52 25.0%) effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (75%) 13/52 25.0%) 13/52 25.0%) effectiveness of the industrial visit or tour (75%) 13/52 25.0%) 13/52 26.0%) effectiveness of the value added programs (76%) 14/52 26.0%) 14/52 26.0%) usefulness of the value added programs (76%) 10/52 10/52 19.3%) 10/52 19.3%) effectiveness of the compulsory English communication (77%) 8/52 10/52 19.3%) 11/52 21.3%)

Master of Business Administration

Over all : (28*0+42*25+173*50+313*75+362*100)/918 = 75.7%

Q1) My rating of the activities of the department association (74%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
6/153 (3.0%)	9/153 (5.0%)	29/153 (18.0%)	47/153 (30.8%)	62/153 (40.6%)	
Q2) My rating of the efforts of the department in giving proper information to students (75%)					

Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
5/153 (3.4%)	8/153 (5.3%)	29/153 (18.0%)	47/153 (30.8%)	64/153 (41.9%)
Q3) My rating of the	e overall teaching lea	arning methods follow	ed in the department (7	5%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
4/153 (2.7%)	7/153 (4.7%)	28/153 (18.4%)	55/153 (35.0%)	59/153 (38.7%)
Q4) My rating of the	e effectiveness of th	e industrial visit or tou	r (75%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
5/153 (3.4%)	6/153 (3.0%)	29/153 (18.0%)	53/153 (34.7%)	60/153 (39.3%)
Q5) My rating of the	e usefulness of the v	value added programs	(75%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
4/153 (2.7%)	6/153 (3.0%)	32/153 (20.0%)	53/153 (34.7%)	58/153 (37.0%)
Q6) My rating of the	e effectiveness of th	e compulsory English	communication (76%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
4/153 (2.7%)	6/153 (3.0%)	26/153 (16.0%)	58/153 (37.0%)	59/153 (38.7%)
Q7) Suggestions fo	r improvement (0%)			
Rem 1 - good {1)				
		urathu romba kastama ir aa enna pannanum nuu	ruku, HR compelsory nu theriyama irruken. {1)	solluranga but ennoda
Rem 3 - nice {1)				
Rem 4 - thankyou {1)			

```
Master of Computer Applications
Over all : (2*0+27*25+66*50+120*75+115*100)/330 = 74.3%
```

Q1) My rating of the	e activities of the depa	rtment association (7	4%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
1/55 (1.9%)	3/55 (5.6%)	12/55 (21.9%)	19/55 (34.6%)	20/55 (36.5%)
Q2) My rating of the	efforts of the departr	ment in giving proper	information to students	s (74%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/55 (0.0%)	5/55 (9.1%)	11/55 (20.0%)	20/55 (36.5%)	19/55 (34.6%)
Q3) My rating of the	overall teaching lear	ning methods followe	d in the department (72	%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
1/55 (1.9%)	6/55 (10.0%)	9/55 (16.5%)	20/55 (36.5%)	19/55 (34.6%)
Q4) My rating of the	effectiveness of the	industrial visit or tour	(75%)	

Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/55 (0.0%)	2/55 (3.7%)	13/55 (23.7%)	21/55 (38.3%)	19/55 (34.6%)
Q5) My rating of the use	efulness of the value	added programs (73%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/55 (0.0%)	5/55 (9.1%)	11/55 (20.0%)	21/55 (38.3%)	18/55 (32.8%)
Q6) My rating of the eff	ectiveness of the con	npulsory English comr	nunication (74%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
0/55 (0.0%)	6/55 (10.0%)	10/55 (18.3%)	19/55 (34.6%)	20/55 (36.5%)
Q7) Suggestions for im	provement (0%)			
Rem 1 - {1)				
Rem 2 - GOOD {1)				

VI. Feedback on Placement Over all : (564*0+713*25+2181*50+3618*75+6546*100)/13622 = 77.4%

Q1) My rating of th	e placement training p	rograms organized by	the Placement Cell (77%	6)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
86/1946 (4.5%)	93/1946 (4.9%)	306/1946 (15.8%)	533/1946 (27.5%)	928/1946 (47.8%)
Q2) My rating of th	e on-campus placeme	nt programs organized	by the Placement Cell (77%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
78/1946 (4.0%)	99/1946 (5.1%)	308/1946 (15.9%)	529/1946 (27.3%)	932/1946 (47.0%)
Q3) My rating of th	e off-campus placeme	nt programs coordinat	ed by the Placement Ce	ll (77%)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
81/1946 (4.3%)	107/1946 (5.6%)	309/1946 (15.0%)	517/1946 (26.7%)	932/1946 (47.0%)
Q4) My rating of th	e placement companie	es visiting the campus	(77%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
78/1946 (4.0%)	104/1946 (5.4%)	318/1946 (16.4%)	507/1946 (26.1%)	939/1946 (48.4%)
Q5) My rating of th	e overall functioning o	f the Placement Cell (7	7%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
78/1946 (4.0%)	100/1946 (5.2%)	318/1946 (16.4%)	517/1946 (26.7%)	933/1946 (47.0%)
Q6) My rating of th Development Cell (areness and training p	rograms organized by t	he Entrepreneurship
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
84/1946 (4.4%)	106/1946 (5.5%)	302/1946 (15.6%)	513/1946 (26.5%)	941/1946 (48.5%)
Q7) My rating of th	e overall functioning o	f the Entrepreneurship	Development Cell (77%	b)

Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
79/1946 (4.1%)	104/1946 (5.4%)	320/1946 (16.5%)	502/1946 (25.9%)	941/1946 (48.5%)
Q8) Suggestions for	or improvement (0%)			
Rem 1 - good (18)				
Rem 2 - very good {	(3)			
Rem 3 - {2)				
Rem 4 - nice {2)				
Rem 5 - not just for	cing everyone to get pla	iced in IT companies, ma	ay be train them according	gly. {1)
Rem 6 - not so good	d, they make a fool of m	nyself {1)		
Rem 7 - not such {1)			
Rem 8 - Overall Go	od {1)			
Rem 9 - thankyou {	1)			
Rem 10 - They tead	h us well {1)			
Rem 11 - //// {1)				
Rem 12 - excellent	{1)			
Rem 13 - MAYBE M	IORE CORE COMPAN	IES FOR OUR JUNIORS	S {1)	
Rem 14 - vxcvxcvxc	cv {1)			
Rem 15 - yhythth {1)			

VII. Feedback on Library Over all : (921*0+880*25+1900*50+3430*75+6525*100)/13656 = 75.3%

Q1) How do you feel a	about library infrastrue	cture? (76%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
131/1951 (6.8%)	113/1951 (5.9%)	256/1951 (13.2%)	492/1951 (25.3%)	959/1951 (49.3%)
Q2) Rate the seating a	arrangements inside t	he library? (75%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
129/1951 (6.7%)	125/1951 (6.5%)	268/1951 (13.8%)	497/1951 (25.6%)	932/1951 (47.9%)
Q3) Are you satisfied	with library book colle	ection? (74%)	•	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
133/1952 (6.9%)	127/1952 (6.6%)	272/1952 (13.0%)	503/1952 (25.9%)	917/1952 (46.0%)
Q4) Are you satisfied	with collection for res	earch in the library? (7	· /4%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
130/1952 (6.8%)	134/1952 (6.0%)	272/1952 (13.0%)	497/1952 (25.6%)	919/1952 (47.1%)
Q5) Rate the library se	ervices? (75%)	·	·	·
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent

132/1950 (6.9%)	130/1950 (6.8%)	274/1950 (14.1%)	482/1950 (24.8%)	932/1950 (47.9%)
Q6) How comfortable a	re you with the libra	ry staff assistance? (7	5%)	-
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
129/1950 (6.7%)	123/1950 (6.4%)	283/1950 (14.6%)	478/1950 (24.6%)	937/1950 (48.1%)
Q7) How do you feel ab	pout working time of	the library? (74%)	-	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
137/1950 (7.05%)	128/1950 (6.7%)	275/1950 (14.2%)	481/1950 (24.8%)	929/1950 (47.7%)
Q8) Suggestion for imp	provement: (0%)			
Rem 1 - Good (15)				
Rem 2 - very good {4)				
Rem 3 - very nice {1)				
Rem 4 - we went to the I	library in 2 class in this	s sem {1)		
Rem 5 - weve never bee	en to library then why	u asking {1)		
Rem 6 - {1)				
Rem 7 - ///// {1)				
Rem 8 - attender is not o	cooperating to collectin	ng books back and argu	ing unwantedly (1)	
Rem 9 - didn't provide lik	orary class {1)			
Rem 10 - excellent (1)				
Rem 11 - Good {1)				
Rem 12 - hhdfghsdfgsgs	sdfg {1)			
Rem 13 - I am expecting	some tamil or english	n novel stories(mainly P	ONNIYIN SELVAN) and	interesting facts (1)
Rem 14 - in this semeste	er we don't have librar	y period {1)		
Rem 15 - kk {1)				
Rem 16 - no library (1)				
Rem 17 - no library in thi	is sem {1)			
Rem 18 - no proper resp	oonse+ not all books a	vailable (1)		
Rem 19 - NOT ALLOWI	NG INSIDE THE LIBR	ARY {1)		
Rem 20 - ok. {1)				
Rem 21 - Overall Good {	{1)			
Rem 22 - thankyou {1)				
Rem 23 - They are not p	providing proper library	period and taking class	ses on this period (1)	
Rem 24 - They teach us	well {1)			

VIII. Feedback on Infrastructure

Over all : (436*0+580*25+1210*50+2027*75+3523*100)/7776 = 74.6%	
OVEI all : (430 0+300 23+1210 30+2021 13+3323 100)/1110 = 14.070	

Q1) How do you rat	e the computer facility		+3523*100)/7776 = 74.6	%
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
98/1944 (5.05%)	122/1944 (6.4%)	294/1944 (15.2%)	529/1944 (27.3%)	901/1944 (46.4%)
	e the Internet facility in	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	529/1944 (21.376)	901/1944 (40.478)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
102/1944 (5.3%)	152/1944 (7.9%)	310/1944 (15.0%)	502/1944 (25.9%)	878/1944 (45.3%)
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	e the sports facility in		302/1344 (20.370)	070/1344 (43.370)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
141/1944 (7.4%)	155/1944 (7.0%)	299/1944 (15.5%)	479/1944 (24.7%)	870/1944 (44.9%)
. ,	ing of the Infrastructu		+10/10++ (2+.170)	010/1014 (11.070)
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
95/1944 (4.0%)	151/1944 (7.9%)	307/1944 (15.9%)	517/1944 (26.7%)	874/1944 (44.0%)
	r improvement (0%)			
Rem 1 - good {18)				
Rem 2 - very good {2	2)			
Rem 3 - {2)	-/			
Rem 4 - //// {1)				
Rem 5 - excellent {1)				
Rem 6 - we need pt				
Rem 7 - WE NEED S	SPORTS (1)			
Rem 8 - xcvxcvxcvxc	vxcv {1)			
Rem 9 - yy {1)				
Rem 10 - good {1)				
Rem 11 - Kindly prov per year, I think it's p		Change those useless r	olling chairs and provide	e paying more then a lak them better one. Most o
Rem 12 - nice {1)				
Rem 13 - ok {1)				
Rem 14 - Overall Go	od {1)			
	ities are good but what i the washroom is small		dont allow us to use it? ned well {1)	infrastructure is good but

IX. Feedback on Management Over all : (571*0+679*25+1731*50+2521*75+4258*100)/9760 = 73.7%

01) My rating of the	X	25+1731*50+2521*75+4	1258^100)/9760 = 73.7%	6
	overall administration			
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
120/1952 (6.2%)	132/1952 (6.9%)	342/1952 (17.6%)	513/1952 (26.4%)	845/1952 (43.4%)
Q2) My rating of the	maintenance of discip	line in the college (74%	6)	I
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
99/1952 (5.1%)	139/1952 (7.2%)	334/1952 (17.2%)	527/1952 (26.0%)	853/1952 (43.8%)
Q3) My rating of the	performance of the Pri	incipal of the college (7	74%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
101/1952 (5.3%)	126/1952 (6.6%)	355/1952 (18.3%)	510/1952 (26.2%)	860/1952 (44.1%)
Q4) My rating of the	performance of the Co	prrespondent of the col	llege (73%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
123/1952 (6.4%)	137/1952 (7.05%)	345/1952 (17.8%)	490/1952 (25.2%)	857/1952 (43.0%)
Q5) Are you satisfie	d with the Managemen	t of the college (72%)	·	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
128/1952 (6.7%)	145/1952 (7.5%)	355/1952 (18.3%)	481/1952 (24.7%)	843/1952 (43.3%)
Q6) Suggestions to	improvement (0%)		·	
Rem 1 - GOOD (19)				
	new air conditioner or m were suffered lot due to		er in cam lab and cad lal	b of mechanical
Rem 3 - mmok {1)				
	vithama tan feedback po adi nanga ethuikku feed b		back thevai ey illa nang	ga ethachum moosama
Rem 5 - no {1)				
Rem 6 - Overall Good	d {1)			
Rem 7 - should provi	de more skill based activ	ity {1)		
Rem 8 - thankyou {1)				
Rem 9 - the office sta	affs should learn kindnes	s towards parents as we	ll as students. (1)	
Rem 10 - They teach	us well {1)			
Rem 11 - very good {	1)			
Rem 12 - we need a	restroom for IT departme	ent (1)		
Rem 13 - yjyj {1)				

Rem 14 - don't know how you guys chose those people as staffs. They are behaving like mad people. They are not even ready to hear what the students are trying to say and acting rude. Also please attend those peoples classes and try to understand what they are teaching. Most of them are just reading the ppt only and not explaining the lessons. I not saying all of them, some of them are really good like gems in a pile of useless things. {1)

Rem 15 - {1)

Rem 16 - {1)

Rem 17 - cvxcvxcvx {1)

Rem 18 - do all program or function or any event by satisfication of student. {1)

Rem 19 - excellent {1)

Rem 20 - gh {1)

X. Feedback on Office

Over all : (395*0+313*25+799*50+2769*75+3498*100)/7774 = 77.0%

Q1) Are you satisfi	ed with the Function	ing of the Office? (77%	<u> </u>	
Not at all	Very Little	Somewhat	Satisfied	Extremely Satisfied
108/1943 (5.7%)	62/1943 (3.3%)	187/1943 (9.7%)	724/1943 (37.4%)	862/1943 (44.5%)
Q2) Is the informat	ion sought supplied	quickly? (77%)		
Not at all	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the Times	Always
96/1943 (4.0%)	87/1943 (4.6%)	197/1943 (10.2%)	688/1943 (35.5%)	875/1943 (45.05%)
Q3) Does the Staff	deal with you warmly	y and courteously? (77	7%)	·
Not at all	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the Times	Always
102/1944 (5.3%)	79/1944 (4.1%)	212/1944 (10.0%)	667/1944 (34.4%)	884/1944 (45.6%)
Q4) Are the membe	ers of the office staff	helpful? (78%)	•	•
Not at all	Rarely	Sometimes	Most of the Times	Always
89/1944 (4.7%)	85/1944 (4.5%)	203/1944 (10.5%)	690/1944 (35.6%)	877/1944 (45.2%)
Q5) Suggestions for	or improvement (0%)		•	•
Rem 1 - good {18)				
Rem 2 - {2)				
Rem 3 - {1)				
Rem 4 - // {1)				
Rem 5 - cbxcvxcv xc	cv {1)			
Rem 6 - excellent {1)			
Rem 7 - Good {1)				
Rem 8 - hg {1)				
Rem 9 - less respon	sivo(1)			

Rem 10 - NO bus seat available (college bus NO: 14). I've been complaining since last year {1)
Rem 11 - ok {1)
Rem 12 - Overall Good {1)
Rem 13 - principal's PA is very rude!!!! {1)
Rem 14 - thankyou {1)
Rem 15 - They cannot talk freely and they talk Harshly. {1)
Rem 16 - They teach us well {1)
Rem 17 - very good {1)
Rem 18 - yjyj {1)

XI. Feedback on Cells Over all : (846*0+1142*25+3626*50+4568*75+9997*100)/20179 = 76.0%

0	er all . (646 0+1142	23+3020 30+4306 /	5+9997 100)/20179 =	= 70.0%	
Q1) The contribution of the activities of the cell to develop my knowledge and use of technologies (77%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
96/2260 (4.3%)	102/2260 (4.6%)	420/2260 (18.7%)	534/2260 (23.7%)	1108/2260 (49.05%)	
Q2) The role of t	he cell to induce ar	nd improve my rese	arch attitude (76%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
95/2249 (4.3%)	134/2249 (5.0%)	388/2249 (17.4%)	530/2249 (23.7%)	1102/2249 (48.0%)	
Q3) The influence	ce of the cell in dev	eloping my persona	lity and leadership s	skills (76%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
94/2247 (4.3%)	126/2247 (5.7%)	407/2247 (18.2%)	504/2247 (22.5%)	1116/2247 (49.8%)	
Q4) The opportu	inities provided by	the cell to interact v	vith experts (76%)		
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
92/2243 (4.2%)	133/2243 (5.0%)	398/2243 (17.8%)	510/2243 (22.8%)	1110/2243 (49.6%)	
Q5) The chance	Q5) The chances provided by the cell to achieve recognitions and awards (76%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
95/2241 (4.3%)	137/2241 (6.2%)	395/2241 (17.7%)	506/2241 (22.7%)	1108/2241 (49.5%)	
Q6) The impact	of the cell in enhan	cing my employabil	ity skills for better p	lacement (76%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
93/2239 (4.3%)	127/2239 (5.8%)	419/2239 (18.8%)	493/2239 (22.05%)	1107/2239 (49.5%)	
Q7) The motivation I receive from the cell to become an entrepreneur (76%)					
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
95/2235 (4.4%)	135/2235 (6.05%)	409/2235 (18.4%)	492/2235 (22.05%)	1104/2235 (49.5%)	
Q8) The role of t	he cell to make me	socially concerned	and eco-friendly (76	ò%)	
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	

93/2233 (4.3%)	132/2233 (5.0%)	390/2233 (17.6%)	509/2233 (22.9%)	1109/2233 (49.8%)	
Q9) My rating of	Q9) My rating of the overall planning and organization of the programs by the cell (77%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent	
93/2232 (4.3%)	116/2232 (5.3%)	400/2232 (17.0%)	490/2232 (21.0%)	1133/2232 (50.9%)	
Q10) Suggestion	ns (0%)				
Rem 1 - good {29	9)				
Rem 2 - excellen	t {6)				
Rem 3 - average	{4)				
Rem 4 - gud {4)					
Rem 5 - nothing	(4)				
Rem 6 - no {3)					
Rem 7 - No Com	ments (3)				
Rem 8 - NO CON	MMANDS {2)				
Rem 9 - {2)					
Rem 10 - {2)					
Rem 11 - :-) {2)					
Rem 12 - no sug	gestions {2)				
Rem 13 - organiz	er vinil danil is excel	lent {1)			
Rem 14 - Overall	Rem 14 - Overall Good {1)				
Rem 15 - Please arrange the meeting at class time.Because we are from long distance, so there is no bus facilities in our city.We are so happy to be the part of eco-club.But due to the time scheduling of your's we are not able to attend the meeting.So kindly accept our suggestion {1)					
Rem 16 - please inform all the information to all the departments {1)					
Rem 17 - really a	wesome please cont	tuct photography club	o every month {1)		
Rem 18 - rrgrre {	1)				
Rem 19 - showin	g partiality in caleda	festa,,,, {1)			
Rem 20 - sorry la	am not the member o	f IET {1)			
Rem 21 - superb {1)					
Rem 22 - th {1)					
Rem 23 - thanks for your training {1)					
Rem 24 - the cell is not activepls make it active {1)					
Rem 25 - The faculty sponser of ACM ,Sheeja Mam is very dedicated and always motivates everyone to actively participate in every events.she is very kind and caring. {1)					
	Rem 26 - The Faculty Sponsor Sheeja Mam is extremely awesome, very kind, motivating and encouraging us to do better performance. {1)				
Rem 27 - The Fa	Rem 27 - The Faculty Sponsor Sheeja Mam is extremely Awsome. {1)				

Rem 28 - The one place I feel proud about this college is the sxcce choir ,all of the glory and praises ,I'm dedicates to my only and only mam {1)

Rem 29 - they support only their favourite students. {1)

Rem 30 - till now we didn't got any oppurtunity {1)

Rem 31 - very good training and values are provided {1)

Rem 32 - very interest and super {1)

Rem 33 - want to do more {1)

Rem 34 - waste {1)

Rem 35 - we are not receivng any information from IET. please infom messages (1)

Rem 36 - we are not statisfied, please support us and encurage us {1)

Rem 37 - worth joining {1)

Rem 38 - yt7i 7 {1)

Rem 39 - 21r13r {1)

Rem 40 - All the girl students should give importance to this cell......All the women staff should also be active in this cell....they should give their best to develop this.... {1)

Rem 41 - apadinu onu iruka? {1)

Rem 42 - Excellent place to praising god and creating memories {1)

Rem 43 - Finearts club encourages us but what about the club??? since it didnt recieve any kind of help its difficult to help us so please take some measures to support the club and the students {1)

Rem 44 - FOOD IS NOT ENOUGH!!!!!! {1)

Rem 45 - awesome {1)

Rem 46 - awesome way of teaching {1)

Rem 47 - bad {1)

Rem 48 - below average {1)

Rem 49 - can improve like rohini college {1)

Rem 50 - Cell is working in a good manner ,Training is very good and Hard ,Moreover i like it,So keep it up,Bye {1)

Rem 51 - chappathi venda parotta podunga vayaru naraya maatingu {1)

Rem 52 - College should provide certain facility for the students those who participate in the competetions...they should be encouraged...college shold provide some help financialy & in transport facility... {1)

Rem 53 - Comparing with the all other colleges in our district the facilities and the staffs support were below average . With the help of students self intrest only the fine arts club keeps running when the students back off the real fate of the fine arts club will be clear as that of the sky {1)

Rem 54 - epdum oru club eruka..... {1)

Rem 55 - Everything ok.... {1)

Rem 56 - excelent {1)

Rem 57 - //// {1)

Rem 58 - good place to learn many good habits {1)

Rem 59 - good {1)

Rem 60 - no suggestion {1)

Rem 61 - had good experience {1)

Rem 62 - Has improve a lot like ROHINI College! {1)

Rem 63 - Has to improve a lot like ROHINI College! {1)

Rem 64 - I myself being the co-founder would like to see the club in greater heights and more friendly {1)

Rem 65 - I suggest to buy one new keyboard Allot one special room for practice (1)

Rem 66 - IET helps me a lot to improve my skills. But most of the events were canceled do to college tight shedule {1)

Rem 67 - I'm not in YRC. I'VE CHANGED TO NSO KINDLY RECONSIDER MY SUGGESTION (1)

Rem 69 - looks old , programs and events can be conducted according to the new trend as in Rohini college and other great institutions . With such facilities our college can be a great one in kanyakumari district. {1)

Rem 70 - national cadet corps...a great salute to NCC cadets {1)

XII. Feedback on Canteen

Over all : (1110*0+753*25+1563*50+1551*75+2843*100)/7820 = 63.7%

Q1) How often do you	visit and use the canteen?	(55%)		
Rare	More than 3 times a month	More than 3 times a week	Break or lunch daily	Break and lunch daily
501/1955 (25.7%)	177/1955 (9.1%)	316/1955 (16.3%)	320/1955 (16.5%)	641/1955 (32.9%)
Q2) How would you r	ate the canteen food? (64%)			
Quality and taste needs improvement	Taste is good and Quality needs improvement	Quality is good and taste needs improvement	Average quality and taste	Good quality and taste
298/1955 (15.3%)	171/1955 (8.8%)	317/1955 (16.3%)	436/1955 (22.4%)	733/1955 (37.6%)
Q3) How do you rate	the service you receive from	the canteen staff? (67%)		
Not good	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
154/1955 (7.0%)	197/1955 (10.1%)	466/1955 (23.9%)	391/1955 (20.0%)	747/1955 (38.3%)
Q4) Do the staff clear	the furniture, dishes and ve	essels well enough? (66%)	1	<u>. </u>

Not good	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
157/1955 (8.05%)	208/1955 (10.7%)	464/1955 (23.8%)	404/1955 (20.8%)	722/1955 (36.0%)

XIII. Feedback on Transport

|--|

Q1) Rate the driver based on his careful driving? (73%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
142/1947 (7.4%)	140/1947 (7.3%)	337/1947 (17.4%)	416/1947 (21.5%)	912/1947 (46.9%)
Q2) Rate your satisfaction with seating arrangement, cleanliness and maintenance in the college bus? (72%)				
Below Average	Needs Improvement	Satisfactory	Very Good	Excellent
150/1947 (7.8%)	156/1947 (8.05%)	336/1947 (17.4%)	423/1947 (21.8%)	882/1947 (45.4%)
Q3) Do you agree that t	he bus arrives on time	in the boarding poir	nt and at the college	? (75%)
Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly Agree
125/1947 (6.5%)	116/1947 (5.0%)	313/1947 (16.1%)	471/1947 (24.3%)	922/1947 (47.5%)
Q4) How do you feel traveling in college bus? (73%)				
Extremely Dissatisfied	Dissatisfied	Neutral	Satisfied	Extremely Satisfied
146/1947 (7.6%)	121/1947 (6.3%)	333/1947 (17.2%)	474/1947 (24.4%)	873/1947 (44.9%)

XIV. Feedback on Hostel

Over all : (1853*0+1023*25+2782*50+2838*75+5154*100)/13650 = 65.5%

Q1) How do you rate the room arrangement and furniture availability? (65%)				
Below Average	Average	Good	Very Good	Excellent
267/1950 (13.8%)	144/1950 (7.5%)	400/1950 (20.6%)	395/1950 (20.4%)	744/1950 (38.3%)
Q2) How do you rate hostel mess with quality, quantity, variety, cleanliness and queue time in hostel? (63%)				
Below Average	Satisfactory	Good	Very Good	Excellent
286/1950 (14.8%)	159/1950 (8.3%)	407/1950 (20.0%)	378/1950 (19.5%)	720/1950 (36.0%)
Q3) Are you satisfied with the water supply, electricity and internet connectivity available in the hostel? (65%)				

Extremely dissatisfied	Dissatisfied	Neutral	Satisfied	Extremely satisfied
248/1989 (12.6%)	162/1989 (8.2%)	445/1989 (22.5%)	461/1989 (23.3%)	673/1989 (33.9%)
Q4) How satisfied are yo	u with the recreatior	nal facilities provided i	n the hostel? (64%)	
Extremely dissatisfied	Dissatisfied	Neutral	Satisfied	Extremely satisfied
247/1989 (12.5%)	167/1989 (8.5%)	429/1989 (21.7%)	469/1989 (23.7%)	677/1989 (34.05%)
Q5) Are disciplinary issu	es addressed and h	andled in an appropria	te manner? (65%)	
Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neutral	Agree	Strongly Agree
239/1988 (12.05%)	166/1988 (8.5%)	424/1988 (21.4%)	477/1988 (23.0%)	682/1988 (34.4%)
Q6) How often Bathroom	s and Toilets are cle	eaned in the hostel? (6	6%)	
No proper cleaning	Once in a week	Once in three days	Once in two days	Daily basis
250/1988 (12.7%)	179/1988 (9.0%)	346/1988 (17.5%)	428/1988 (21.6%)	785/1988 (39.6%)
Q7) How is the overall hygiene and cleanliness in the hostel premises? (63%)				
Average	Satisfactory	Good	Very Good	Excellent
265/1988 (13.4%)	170/1988 (8.7%)	425/1988 (21.5%)	446/1988 (22.5%)	682/1988 (34.4%)

L

Coordinator-IQAC

Rat

Principal

St. Xavier's Catholic College of Engineering Internal Quality Assurance Cell 2022-2023 Even Semester Students' Feedback - Action Taken Report

Sl. No.	Feedback	Action Taken
1	EEE I am need coaching classes for various competitive examination like UPSC,TNPSC,RRB,RBI,CDS,AFCAT,IB, CBI.SO I request to arrange a cell to guide and teach the interested student.	 SACA (St. Xavier's Academy for Career Advancement) is functioning in the college which organized coaching and awareness sessions for students and outsiders interested in UPSC and Group I exams. GATE coaching and orientations have been organized for the interested students. Awareness on GATE is being given from I year
2	CIVIL Very poor compare to other department information are not reached proper to the student. The Naan Mudhalvan was courses.	Through HOD and Naan Mudhalvan SPOC, the concerned department is providing necessary information. Circulars are distributed centrally through automation software, as well as in hard copy and read out in classrooms and displayed in department notice boards.
3	IT Departments doesnt provide OD's even for the right occasions.the department doesnt boost other cultural activities going for other college.	 The department supports students by granting OD (On Duty) based on recommendations from mentors and faculty advisors of various cells. Students have also actively participated in events organized by other institutions and received awards.
	Full of monkey problems.There is no restroom in IT department for girls. Due to this it takes long time to enter into classroom on time.We need another restroom for a boys or increase the interval time.	Steps are taken to avoid roaming of monkeys during the working hours. Construction work is in progress for a new restroom in Block D, for female students of IT department. There is a rest room in IT block, which is exclusive for IT male students, which is
4	increase the interval time.MECHMore for practical hours needed for even a theory subject that will help us to more understand study.	adequate. Four continuous periods are allotted for the practical courses across all the classes to make the students to complete their observations in that session itself. Also our SXCCE autonomous syllabus have more Theory Cum Practical courses
5	MBA They are not treating the students upto the level, some staffs are not good to handle	Faculty members are instructed to treat the MBA students as PG students.

	the students.	
6	Placement Not just forcing everyone to get placed in IT companies, may be train them accordingly.	 Our internal trainers are conducting training sessions on communication skills, aptitude, coding, and programming for all classes. External experts are also invited to provide intensive training in soft skills and company-specific skills for the interested students.
	Library Attender is not cooperating to collecting books back and arguing unwantedly. I am expecting some tamil or english novel	Sufficient instruction is given to the Attender to behave politely.
	stories(mainly PONNIYIN SELVAN) and interesting facts	361 Tamil novels and 534 English novels are available.
7	No proper response + not all books available	Text books and reference books prescribed in the syllabus are available in multiple copies. Book requisitions are also received from students for purchase order. This time one student has given 38 book requisitions and the order has been placed for that.
	Not allowing inside the library	 Students are not allowed during the class hours unless they have proper permission. One period library hour is there for all the classes. In addition, they can use the library during the break hours and beyond the working hours.
	Infrastructure	
8	Kindly provide better chairs at-least for our juniors in GC lab and lab-3, since we are paying more than a lakh per year, I think it's possible to change them. Change those useless rolling chairs and provide them better one. Most of them are damaged or unusable. Show some kindness, since we are paying you in lakhs.	Rolling chairs are now replaced by new plastic chairs
	Sports facilities are good but what is the use of it when you dont allow us to use it? Infrastructure is good but for such a big college the washroom is small and need to be maintained well.	 One period Sports class is scheduled in the time table for the first years. Additionally, daily training sessions for volleyball, football, and cricket are held from 4:15 pm to 6:15 pm. The gym and indoor stadium are also available for use. Special training is arranged for the

		students who involve in Zonal & Inter Zonal tournament.
	Management	
	Kindly install new air conditioner or maintain old air conditioner in cam lab and cad lab of mechanical department students were suffered lot due to poor ventilation.	Regular maintenance of existing AC and the process of installing new ACs are going on.
	The office staffs should learn kindness towards parents as well as students.	The office staffs are instructed to be more polite with the parents and the students.
	We need a restroom for IT department.	For boys, separate washroom is available in that block itself and for girls new washroom construction is on the way.
9	Don't know how you guys chose those people as staffs. They are behaving like mad people. They are not even ready to hear what the students are trying to say and acting rude. Also please attend those people classes and try to understand what they are teaching. Most of them are just reading the ppt only and not explaining the lessons. I not saying all of them, some of them are really good like gems in a pile of useless things.	 Faculties are instructed to follow OBE based teaching and encouraged to use different teaching methods and teaching aids to cater the needs of diversified students. Students are also encouraged to clarify their doubts. Staff members are instructed to behave in a polite manner.
	NO bus seat available (college bus NO:14). I've been complaining since last year.	Additional buses are operated and now there is no such problem.
	Office	
10	Principal's PA is very rude!!!! They cannot talk freely and they talk Harshly.	Instructed to behave in a polite manner
11	Cells Please arrange the meeting at class time. Because we are from long distance, So there is no bus facility in our city. We are so happy to be the part of eco-club. But due to the time scheduling of your's we are not able to attend the meeting. So kindly accept our suggestion.	Saturdays are completely earmarked for professional and non-professional cell activities.

Please inform all the information departments	tion to all the Information is disseminated in a central manner through the automation software. In addition, hard copy is circulated to read in the classrooms and displayed in the department notice board.
Really awesome please condu photography club every mont	
showing partiality in caleda f	esta,,,, There is no such partiality, since we are conducting Calida Festa for the students of schools and other colleges.
We are not receiving any info IET. please inform messages	brmation from Well in advance, information is given to the members about the activities through the concerned faculty advisors. However, they are instructed to check whether it reaches all the students.

Ration

Coordinator-IQAC

Principal